Devon

County Council

Phil Norrey
Chief Executive

To: The Chair and Members of the County Hall
Teignbridge Highways and Topsham Road
Traffic Orders Committee Exeter
Devon
EX2 4QD
(See below)
Your ref : Date : 25 October 2017 Email: fiona.rutley@devon.gov.uk
Our ref : Please ask for : Fiona Rutley 01392 382305

TEIGNBRIDGE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE

Thursday, 2nd November, 2017

A meeting of the Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee is to be held on the above date
at 10.30 am at the Council Chamber, Forde House, Teignbridge District Council to consider the
following matters.

P NORREY
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART | - OPEN COMMITTEE

Apologies for absence

Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)
Minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2017 attached.

ltems Requiring Urgent Attention

Items which in the opinion of the Chair should be considered at the meeting as matters of
urgency.

STANDING ITEMS

Petitions/Parking Policy Reviews
[An item to be taken under s18 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 relating to any

reviews of parking policy sought in line with the Council’s Petition Scheme]
(https://new.devon.gov.uk/democracy/quide/constitutionparts2-4/part-4-section-7-petition-

schemey).



https://new.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/constitutionparts2-4/part-4-section-7-petition-scheme/
https://new.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/constitutionparts2-4/part-4-section-7-petition-scheme/

10

MATTERS FOR DECISION

A380 South Devon Highway: Review of Data (minute *38) (Pages 7 - 12)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/75) attached. Police representative also to report.

Electoral Divisions: Newton Abbot South, Ipplepen & The Kerswells

Annual Waiting Restriction Programme (Pages 13 - 96)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/76) attached.
Electoral Divisions: All in Teignbridge

Traffic Sensitive Streets (Pages 97 - 100)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/70) attached.

Electoral Divisions: All

Brunel Industrial Estate, Newton Abbot - Proposed Waiting Restrictions (Pages 101 -
110)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/77) attached.

Electoral Division: Newton Abbot North

Reference from Teignbridge HATOC to Cabinet - St Marychurch Road, Newton Abbot
(minute 40(d) HATOC)

To note Cabinet Minute *66 (11 October 2017):-

RESOLVED that

(a) a departure from policy be agreed, to permit the advertising of a Traffic
Regulation Order to extend the existing 30mph limit to an appropriate location to the
south east of the junction with Twickenham Road; and

(b) if implemented, the road be monitored and the results used to inform future policy
review.

The full Cabinet minute may be viewed at
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=133&MId=2129&Ver=4

Electoral Divisions: Newton Abbot South, Ipplepen & The Kerswells

MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers (Pages 111 - 112)

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste
(HIW/17/78) attached.

In accordance with Minute *3 of the Meeting of this Committee on 27 June 2003 this
report details the actions taken in respect of traffic regulation orders under Delegated
Powers since the last meeting.

Electoral Divisions: Newton Abbot South, and Newton Abbot North, Dawlish


http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MId=2129&Ver=4

11

Calendar of Meetings

Please use link below for County Council Calendar of Meetings;
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

PART Il - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF THE PRESS AND
PUBLIC

Part Il Reports

Members are reminded that Part Il reports contain exempt information and should therefore
be treated accordingly. They should not be disclosed or passed on to any other person(s).

Members are also reminded of the need to dispose of such reports carefully and are
therefore invited to return them to the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the
meeting for disposal.

Agenda Items and Attendance of District & Town/Parish Councillors

Under the provisions of Standing Order 23, any member of the HATOC (including the District
Council representatives) may put an item on the Agenda for the HATOC relevant to the
functions of the Committee, subject to them giving notice in writing to the Chief Executive of
the matter to be discussed by 9.00am on the eighth working day before the meeting.

Any member of the District Council for the area covered by the HATOC who is not a member
of the Committee, or a Town or Parish Councillor within the area covered by the HATOC,
may, after giving 24 hours’ notice in writing to the Chief Executive, attend and speak to any
item on the Agenda with the consent of the Committee.

For further information please contact Fiona Rutley on 01392 382305.



http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

Membership

County Councillors
Councillors S Barker, J Brodie, J Brook (Chair), J Clatworthy, A Connett, A Dewhirst, G Gribble, G Hook, R Peart
and S Russell

Teignbridge District Council
Councillors S Cook, M Haines, R Prowse and R Winsor

Devon Association of Local Councils
Councillor R Winsor ( Observer)

Declaration of Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare any interest they may have in any item to be considered at this
meeting, prior to any discussion taking place on that item.

Access to Information

Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or lists of background papers relating to any item on this
agenda should contact Fiona Rutley on 01392 382305.

Agenda and minutes of the Committee are published on the Council’'s Website and can also be accessed via the
Modern.Gov app, available from the usual stores.

Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings

The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting live on the internet via the ‘Democracy
Centre’ on the County Council’'s website. The whole of the meeting may be broadcast apart from any
confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and public. For more information
go to: http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

In addition, anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and public are
excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as directed by the Chair. Any filming
must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting;
focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard also to the wishes of any member
of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings
is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be
made aware that is happening.

Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting. An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available for
meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. For information on Wi-Fi availability at other locations,
please contact the Officer identified above.

Public Participation

Any member of the public resident in the administrative area of the County of Devon may make a presentation
on any proposed traffic order being considered by the Committee. Any request to make a presentation must be
given to the Chief Executive’s Directorate, County Hall, Exeter by 12 noon on the forth working day before the
relevant meeting.

For further information please contact Fiona Rutley on 01392 382305.

Emergencies

In the event of the fire alarm sounding leave the building immediately by the nearest available exit, following the
fire exit signs. If doors fail to unlock press the Green break glass next to the door. Do not stop to collect personal
belongings, do not use the lifts, do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Mobile Phones

Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council Chamber

If you need a copy of this Agenda and/or a Report in another
format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or other languages),
please contact the Information Centre on 01392 380101 or
email to: centre@devon.gov.uk or write to the Democratic and
Scrutiny Secretariat at County Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD.

)

Induction loop system available



http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/
mailto:centre@devon.gov.uk

Agenda Item 2

TEIGNBRIDGE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
13/07/17

TEIGNBRIDGE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
13 July 2017

Present:-

Devon County Council:-

Councillors S Barker, J Brodie, J Brook, J Clatworthy, A Connett, A Dewhirst, G Gribble,
G Hook, R Peart and S Russell

Teignbridge District Council:-

Councillors S Cook and R Prowse

Apologies:-

Councillors M Haines, Teignbridge District Council

32 Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman

RESOLVED that Councillors Brook and Russell be elected Chairman and Vice-Chairman
respectively for the ensuing year.

33 Minutes
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 30 March 2017 be signed as a correct
record

34 Items Requiring Urgent Attention

There were no items requiring urgent attention.

35 Standards Monitoring

Mrs A Mayes MBE who was attending in her capacity as a Co-opted Member of the County
Council's Standards Committee to observe and monitor compliance with the Council’s ethical

governance framework was welcomed to the meeting.

36 Members' Induction: Duties and Responsibilities and Traffic Requlation Order
(TRO) Approval Process

The Committee received a presentation from the Acting Chief Officer for Highways,
Infrastructure Development and Waste on the work of the Committee covering the
Constitution, Terms of Reference and Scheme of Delegation.

A Member suggested it would be beneficial if the limit of £250,000 for approval of highway
improvement schemes determined by Highways and Traffic Orders Committees (HATOCS)
could be increased, having been at that level for many years.

RESOLVED

(a) that the Procedures Committee be asked to consider increasing the limit of £250k for the

approval of highway improvement schemes to be determined by HATOCSs, under delegated
powers to HATOCs and to amending the Constitution and Financial Regulations accordingly;

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

(b) that the presentation be circulated to Members for information.

Devon Highways Term Maintenance Contract

(Mr S Kane (Contract Manager, Skanska) attended and spoke to this item at the invitation of
the Committee).

The Committee received a presentation from Mr Kane covering:-

-the Company’s origin and ethos, employee number and wide ranging infrastructure and
engineering activities across local authority and other sectors;

-management of the Devon Highways Maintenance Contract, including 9 operational Depots,
co-location of staff, use of the existing ‘Devon Highways’ brand, investment in new
operational vehicles, a new training academy, information sharing and development of
‘system thinking’ to achieve efficiencies and cashable savings;

-the Company’s safety culture, sustainable/energy policies and working practices, behavioural
code of practice for employees in relations with contract partners and the public; and the
Company’s training ethos, career development of employees, including apprenticeships.
Members’ questions, comments and officer responses included:-

-employees from previous contractor transferred under TUPE regulations;

-potholes (reactive works) — meeting repair criteria and timescales, DCC developing on an IT
emailing system as a priority to keep those reporting such matters informed of progress;

-logo’s on current pothole reporting system — officers to investigate and advise Members;
-delay with the provision of some signage for works being undertaken;
-fleet diversity

-delay in carrying out some planned works due to co-ordination eg resurfacing of country
lanes;

-automatic linking of timescale for works according to policy to better inform interested parties;
-how quality issues in general would be monitored and improved upon;

-further sharing of work prioritisation discussions between Skanska and DCC;

-Members to bring to Skanska’s attention any specific delays through their local highway
officer so these may be expedited where appropriate — some catch up/delay on lead in time

following change of contractor.

A380 South Devon Highway: Review of Traffic Enforcement Options (minute
*29, 30 March 2017)

Police Representative MPC Phil Saundercock (Road Safety Camera Partnership) attended
as requested by the Committee to update Members on the monitoring and enforcement of
traffic speeds on the South Devon Highway following the Committee’s ongoing concerns
since the opening of the road that, in particular, the 50 mph speed limit was consistently being
breached by many motorists and that this continued to have a significant adverse effect
(particularly noise) on many residents particularly in the Aller and Kingskerswell areas.

MPC Saundercock referred to enforcement options that could be carried out by various police

teams but that police budget reductions had significantly diminished this capability and
diverted resources elsewhere. Operation Falcon was to be carried out shortly but this was

Page 2



39

Agenda Item 2

TEIGNBRIDGE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
13/07/17

not a long term solution. Discussions were taking place with DCC to expedite camera and
speed monitoring and enforcement accessibility by hardening verges in appropriate locations.

The local County Councillors were hugely disappointed that further data was not now
available when the average speed had previously been reported as 66 mph in the 50 mph
areas. There was also a knock on effect since the SDH opening on the old Newton Road
traffic, with little enforcement of the 20 and 30 mph limits introduced to discourage through
traffic from use of the old road. A significant area was currently blighted.

The Chairman requested MPC Saundercock to feedback the Committee’s and the local
community’s strength of feeling and concerns.

RESOLVED

(a) that the Police be requested to give very serious consideration to the many reasons for
enforcing the 50mph initially imposed;

(b) that the Police be requested to attend the next meeting and along with County Council
Officers provide a report to the next meeting of this Committee (November 2017) on the
results of Operation Falcon and other speed data to be collected.

Annual Waiting Restriction Programme

Members considered the Report of the Acting Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure
Development and Waste (HIW/17/62) on annual waiting restrictions programme process for
2017/2018.

Due to previous difficulties in delivering requests for waiting restrictions (resource and / or
funding pressures), the Council introduced an annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme
for each HATOC area for funding and delivering waiting restriction schemes. The 2016/17
programme delivered proposals at over 250 sites across Devon and building on that success
it was intended to develop a programme for 2017/18 to include minor aids to movement
improvements such as drop crossing, footway improvements and bollards. The Report
outlined that Cabinet had allocated £100,000 countywide, equated to £12,500 to each HATOC
area and approval was being sought for the 2017/18 programme. Appendix | (waiting
restriction proposals) of the Report identified the proposed schemes and outlined the need for
consultation on the detail with the local Member and Chairman of the HATOC, before the
proposals would be designed and any associated Traffic Order drafted and advertised.
Proposals with no objections would be implemented, those with minor objections would be
determined under delegated powers by the acting Chief Officer in consultation with the Local
Member and the Chairman of HATOC and those attracting significant objections would be
reported to a future HATOC meeting.

In discussion Members noted:-

-there was scope to add additional schemes, with a mid-August 2017 deadline. Officers
would be contacting local Members with details for comment over the next few days;

-there were catch up works scheduled from last year's programme following the
demobilisation of the former contractor with a temporary contingency fund being established
until refunds received where appropriate.

RESOLVED

(a) that work on the annual waiting restrictions programme process for 2017/2018 be noted;

(b) that the recommendations contained in Appendix | to the report be endorsed and subject
to consultation with local Members on the details, the proposals be advertised.

Page 3



Agenda Item 2

40

Request for extension of 30mph speed limit on St Marychurch Road, and
Alteration of Aller Brake Road junction, Newton Abbot

Members considered the Report of the Acting Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure
Development and Waste (HIW/17/63) on a request from the local County Councillor to
consider an extension of the 30 mph speed limit to include the junction of Twickenham Road.

Members fully supported this request as it was felt that the Twickenham Road junction area of
St Marychurch Road did have many characteristics of an urban road and was considered so
generally by motorists. Conflicts between motorists and motorists/cyclists/ pedestrians were
a frequent occurrence. Requests from the public had been made since at least the early
1980s for a 30mph extension.  Members considered traffic approaching the area downhill
towards Twickenham Road needed an earlier indication to reduce speed for entering the built
up area. Local residents currently had great difficulty in safely crossing the road to get to
local shops etc.

RESOLVED
(a) that the County Council’s policies on speed limits be noted;

(b) that the historic data on collisions on St Marychurch Road be noted, and the situation
continue to be kept under review in future years;

(c) that the data on the number of vehicles contravening the turning bans at the Aller Brake
Road be noted and a request be made to the Police for further enforcement;

(d) that the Cabinet be asked to approve, as a departure from policy, the extension of the
30mph restriction to a position south east of the junction with Twickenham Road, a distance
of approximately 425 metres.

Highweek Area, Newton Abbot - Experimental Traffic Regulation Order

(In accordance with Standing Order 25(2) Councillor Hocking, Teignbridge District Council
attended and spoke with the consent of the Committee in support of this item).

Members considered the Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment
(PTE/17/44). Newton Abbot was undergoing significant growth, with Highweek village
suffering from the impact of through traffic on its narrow streets due partly to congestion
elsewhere which would potentially worsen further with additional programmed highway
improvements on the A382 corridor improvement scheme and A382-A383 connection.

The Report’'s proposals addressed traffic concerns raised by the Highweek Residents
Association and had the support of local County and District Councillors, who had also
conducted consultation with residents, whom generally supported these on an experimental
basis - measures for Whitehill Road and Ringslade Road had received stronger support than
those proposed for Pitt Hill Road at this stage. Whilst it was not possible to please all
residents, the proposals aimed to benefit the local community as a whole.

The local County Councillor also drew attention that the one way signing on drawing number
B2300331/003 was erroneously positioned and should be sited at the Stoneleigh Close end.

It was agreed this was an error and the correct location at Stoneleigh Close would be detailed
in the Experimental Order.

RESOLVED

(a) that the introduction of the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order detailed within the report
to reduce traffic through Highweek be approved;

(b) that officers be authorised to vary the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order as required in
consultation with the Local Members and Chairman and in line with the statutory process.

Page 4



42

43

44

Agenda Item 2

TEIGNBRIDGE HIGHWAYS AND TRAFFIC ORDERS COMMITTEE
13/07/17

Newton Abbot East West Cycleway, Phase 2

(Mr Chris Bonnett and Mr Owen Parfitt (Jacobs, contractor) attended and spoke to this item at
the invitation of the Committee).

Members considered the Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment
(PTE/17/43) on the need to extend the existing route further west to connect with new
developments as part of developing a high quality cycle network for the Newton Abbot area
and links with the existing cycle network in the Balls Corner area, Stover Trail and to the town
centre and railway station. The proposed share path and crossings would offer pedestrians
and cyclists a safe, convenient and direct route, particularly for children travelling to local
schools.

Members and Officers were mindful of ongoing safety concerns of traffic and pedestrian
movements around the junction with Greenaway Road using the shop and these proposals
aimed to encourage sensible and safe parking whilst maintaining reasonable access to the
business.

The local County Councillors welcomed the proposals for this much needed scheme which
had received no objections following a widespread leaflet drop.

RESOLVED
(a) that this Committee supports the proposed scheme;
(b) that the consultation of the proposed road humps and traffic regulation order be approved.

Petitions/Parking Policy Reviews

There was no petition received from a Member of the public or the Council.

Calendar of Meetings

2 November 2017
29 March 2018.

All meetings to be held at Teignbridge District Council, Forde House, Newton Abbot.

Please use link below for County Council Calendar of Meetings;
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

*DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT

The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 12.35 pm

Page 5


http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

Agenda Item 2

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

HIW/17/75

Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
2 November 2017

South Devon Highway Review of Data

Report of the Chief Officer Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) Members of this committee note the data provided in this report;
(b) the investigation and design of hard standings to aid future enforcement
activities be progressed and funding opportunities be explored.

1. Summary

This report details information that has been gathered on the South Devon Highway (SDH)
and outlines proposals that would facilitate enforcement of the speed limit in the future.

2, Background/Introduction

The SDH was opened in December 2015 and now provides the main route between South
Devon and Torbay.

At the meeting of this committee on 13 July 2017 County Council Officers were asked to
work with Officers from Devon and Cornwall Constabulary to produce a report on data that is
being collected on this route. This data is set out in this report in four sections:

Speed and traffic flow data

Collision data

Enforcement data

Future enforcement — opportunities and limitations

Members have also asked for data on the traffic flow and vehicles speed data on the old
A380 through Kingskerswell, now designated the C431. It was felt that there was little
enforcement of the 20mph and 30mph limits on this route. This data is being collated and
the results will be reported at a future meeting.

3. Speed and Traffic Flow Data

Devon County Council collects traffic speed and flow data from a permanent Automatic
Traffic Counter on the South Devon Highway near the Yon Street Overbridge, inside the
area covered by the 50mph speed limit. This counter shows that the average flow in
September was just over 44,000 vehicles per day, an increase of 4% on the same period in
2016.

Mean average and 85" Percentile vehicle speeds in September 2017 are shown in Table 1

in Appendix I. This data shows that vehicle speeds are in excess of the posted speed limit,
particularly in the offside lanes, in both directions.

Page 7



Agenda Item 5

4, Collision Data

The collision data used in the report is from 1 January 2016 to 8 October 2017. Usually a
five year period would be considered and the results given here should therefore be treated
cautiously. It should be noted that the 2017 data has not been validated and therefore may
be subject to change.

The data shows that in the period outlined above there were 9 incidents involving injury,
resulting in 11 casualties. The casualties are shown by mode and severity in Table 2 in
Appendix .

When collision data is recorded by the police the officer will assign Contributory Factors to
the incident to aid understanding of why the incident occurred. Whilst these factors are
subjectively applied, and not necessarily the outcome of detailed investigation, they are
routinely used to gain a general understanding of factors such as driver behaviours,
manoeuvres and highways conditions that make up the collision history for any section of
carriageway.

More than one factor may be applied to any incident and the list of available factors includes
“Exceeding Speed Limit” and “Travelling Too Fast For Conditions”.

For the SDH injury collisions to date the most common contributory factors are shown in
Table 3 in Appendix I.

“Travelling Too Fast For Conditions” was listed once and involved a single vehicle incident in
which the driver made a late manoeuvre to gain the right hand lane, losing control in the
process.

“Exceeding Speed Limit” did not appear as a factor.

5. Enforcement Data

Operation Falcon was a four day operation undertaken by Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
to detect speeding drivers in South Devon in July 2017.

As a result of the operation the following numbers of speeding offences were recorded:

South Devon (excluding SDH) 146
South Devon Highway 7
Total 153

The number of speeding enforcement activities undertaken on the SDH, in common with
enforcement of other types of traffic offence, will reflect the current difficulties in finding
suitable locations to observe and, where necessary, pull over vehicles on this carriageway.

6. Future Enforcement
The SDH has been examined by a team comprising representatives of the police, safety

camera partnership and County Council to look for enforcement opportunities using the
existing infrastructure and options for extending those opportunities in future.

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

This examination identified two preferred locations for pull-in bays and two further possible

locations for enforcement activity. These options are being drafted up for more detailed

consideration, including:

e signing and road marking, including changes to existing signage and new signs as
required;

o the feasibility of hard standings at the preferred locations, with likely project costs.

The construction of enforcement hard standings will facilitate enforcement activity but will not

in itself guarantee the amount or frequency of that enforcement which will be subject to the

availability of resources and prioritisation by enforcement agencies.

7. Financial Considerations

Data collection and enforcement has been undertaken from existing budgets.

No budget has currently been identified for alterations to signing or road markings, or for the
design or construction of hard standings, to facilitate future enforcement.

8. Environmental Impact Considerations

Monitoring of data or police enforcement has no impacts on the environment. The
construction of hard standings would have no appreciable impacts on the environment.

9. Equality Considerations

No new policies are being recommended in this report and therefore an individual Equality
Impact and Needs Assessment for the scheme is not considered necessary.

10. Legal Considerations

There are no legal considerations, monitoring and enforcement are undertaken as normal
activities of Devon County Council and Devon and Cornwall Constabulary.

1. Risk Management Considerations

There are no risk management considerations.

12. Public Health Impact

There is not considered to be any public health impact. Speed and collision data will
continue to be collected in the future but it is considered, given the current data, that this is a
speed management issue rather than one of casualty reduction.

13. Options/Alternatives

Devon County Council and Devon and Cornwall Constabulary will continue to monitor
vehicle speeds and vehicle flows on the South Devon Highway. Devon and Cornwall

Constabulary will undertake enforcement as availability of resources allows.

If hard standings are not constructed the options for future enforcement will be limited.

Page 9



Agenda Item 5

14. Reason for Recommendations

Monitoring and enforcement are undertaken as a part of the normal duties of Devon County
Council and Devon and Cornwall Constabulary.

Modifying signing and road markings and constructing hard standings will increase options
for future enforcement.

Meg Booth
Chief Officer, Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: Ipplepen and the Kerswells; Newton Abbot South

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: John Fewings

Room No: Ryefields, Avery Hill, Rydon Road, Kingsteignton, TQ12 3QG

Tel No: 01392 383000

Background Paper Date File Ref.
None

jf241017teih

sc/cr/ South Devon Highway Review of Data

03 241017

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix |
To HIW/17/75

Table 1: A380 Traffic Speeds (September 2017)

Direction Lane Mean Average | 85 Percentile
(mph) (mph)
Northbound Nearside 51.3 57.8
Offside 58.8 64.0
Southbound Nearside 52.0 58.0
Offside 59.4 67.1
Overall (both lanes, both directions) 54.2 62.8

Table 2: Injury collisions by mode and severity (1 January 2016 to 8 October 2017)

Mode Fatal Serious Slight Total
Vehicle Driver 0 3 5 8
Passenger 0 0 0 0
Motorcyclist 0 1 1 2
Cyclist 0 0 0 0
Pedestrian 0 1 0 1
Total 0 5 6 11

Table 3: Contributory factors to collisions on South Devon Highway (1 January 2016
to 8 October 2017)

Attributed to:
Code | Description Count Vehicles | Pedestrians
406 Failed to judge other persons path or speed 4 4 0
308 Following too close 3 3 0
103 Slippery Road (due to weather) 2 2 0
405 Failed to look properly 2 2 0
109 Animal or object in carriageway 2 2 0
409 Swerved 2 2 0
410 Loss of control 2 2 0

Page 11






Agenda Iltem 6

HIW/17/76

Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
2 November 2017

Annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) work on the annual waiting restrictions programme process for 2017/2018 is
noted;

(b) the recommendations contained in Appendix Ill to this report are agreed and
the proposals implemented where relevant;

(c) the proposals detailed in Appendix | which attracted no objections are
implemented as advertised.

1. Background

The County Council regularly receives requests for waiting restrictions to be introduced or
amended. These can be difficult to deliver due to resource and funding pressures which can
then have a negative impact on the County Council’s relationship with local communities.

Recognising this difficulty, a managed process has been developed to deliver an Annual
Local Waiting Restriction Programme for each HATOC area for the funding and delivery of
waiting restriction schemes.

The 2016/17 programme delivered proposals at over 250 sites across Devon. These were
mainly amendments to Yellow Lines and Limited Waiting, thought to be non-controversial,
which had been requested by communities or by local Highway Officers

Building on the success of this process, the 2017/18 programme is currently progressing in
the region of 500 proposals along with a small programme of minor aids to movement
improvements such as drop crossings, footway improvements and bollards.

2. Proposal

Cabinet has allocated an amount of £100,000 countywide from the On-Street Parking
Account to this process in 2017/18 which equates to an amount of £12,500 to each HATOC

area.

Following the meeting of this Committee on 26 June 2017 and subsequent liaison with Local
Members, a number of proposals were advertised in the local press and on site.

Advertised Proposals are listed in Appendix | with Plans of the proposals shown in Appendix
Il and comments received and recommendations shown in Appendix lll.

Page 13



Agenda Item 6

3. Financial Considerations

The total costs of the scheme are contained within a countywide budget of £100,000 which
has been allocated from the On-Street Parking Account.

There will be a cost to the Council in advertising a new Traffic Order for each Committee
Area, this will be approximately £1,500. In addition, the costs of any changes to signing or
lining will be attributed to that Order.

4. Environmental Impact Considerations

The proposals are intended to rationalise on street parking and improve mobility and access
within the district and are designed to:

Encourage turnover of on street parking to benefit residents and businesses.

Enable enforcement to be undertaken efficiently.

Encourage longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

Encourage commuters to make more sustainable travel choices eg Car Share, Public
Transport, Walking and Cycling.

o Assist pedestrians and other vulnerable road users in crossing the highway.

The Environmental effects of the scheme are therefore positive.
5. Equality Considerations

There are not considered to be any equality issues associated with the proposals. The
impact will therefore be neutral.

6. Legal Considerations

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken
into account in the preparation of this report.

When making a Traffic Regulation Order it is the County Council’s responsibility to ensure
that all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 that states that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable,
secures the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic and provision of parking
facilities. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the Act as they
practically secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in the Teignbridge District.

7. Risk Management Considerations

There are thought to be no major safety issues arising from the proposals.

8. Public Health Impact

There is not considered to be any public health impact.

9. Reasons for Recommendations

The proposals rationalise existing parking arrangements within the Teignbridge District by:

¢ Encouraging turnover of on street parking to benefit residents and businesses.
¢ Enabling enforcement to be undertaken efficiently.

Page 14



o Encouraging longer term visitors to use off street car parks.

Agenda Iltem 6

e Encouraging those working in the town make more sustainable travel choices eg Car
Share, Public Transport, Walking and Cycling.

The proposals contribute to the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in the Teignbridge
District and therefore comply with S 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

Meg Booth

Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: All in Teignbridge District

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Mike Jones

Room No: ABG Lucombe House, County Hall, Exeter

Tel No: 01392 383000

Background Paper

Date

File Ref.

None

mj191017teih

sc/cr/Annual Local Waiting Restriction Programme

02 241017

Page 15



Agenda Item 6

Appendix |
To HIW/17/76

Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee

Annual Waiting Restriction Programme

Advertised Proposals

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.
ENV5614/10 | Ashburton Chur_ch Path (Nr | No ngtlng At | To maintain access in
Auction rooms) | Any Time case of emergency.
No Waitina At To maintain access and
ENV5614/40 | Bishopsteignton West Street A arting prevent obstructive
ny Time )
parking.
Road to No Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/33 | Bovey Tracey Buckland Lodge | Any Time and obstructive parking.
To prevent inappropriate
Pottery Road/ . . ;
ENV5614/32 | Bovey Tracey Ashburton Road | N VVaiting At | and obstructive parking
. . Any Time and maintain visibility
junction
splays for buses.
Hannaford Lane
(Road from . . .
ENV5614/19 | Bovey Tracey Hannaford Farm No ngtlng At | To prevent |r_1approp|_'|ate
! Any Time and obstructive parking.
to New Bridge,
Poundsgate
. Amend To provide consistent
Various roads - Limited restrictions in the town to
ENV5614/65 | Bovey Tracey change to e .
o o Waiting times | ensure that there is no
limited waiting . . .
of operation confusion for motorists.
To prevent inconsiderate
Plymouth Road i . .
ENV5614/69 | Buckfastleigh (Nr Swimming | No Waiting At | parking from obstructing
Pool) Any Time pedestrian and vehicular
access.
No Waiting At
Any Time and
To prevent the
ENV5614/28 | Buckfastleigh New Road & convert School inconsiderate parking and
Bossell Road Keep Clear o
: waiting.
from Advisory
to Mandatory
Bridge Street/
Market Street To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/7 Buckfastleigh and ngher No ngtlng At _and (_)bstructlve p_arkl_ng at
Town Bridge Any Time junctions and maintain
and Silver Street visibility splays.
junction
Lawn Drive, No Waiting At To prevent vehicles now
ENV5614/21 | Chudleigh Chudleigh Road arting parking opposite side of
Any Time . .
end road causing obstruction.
Convert
Lawn Drive - School Keep To prevent obstructive
ENV5614/47 | Chudleigh Clear from parking outside of the
School :
Advisory to school.
Mandatory
ENV5614/22 | Dawlish Longlands and No Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate

Page 16




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.
School Hill Any Time and obstructive parking at
junction junction and maintain
visibility splays.
. To prevent inappropriate
Oak Park Villas . . ;
ENV5614/14 | Dawlish and Elm Grove | o \Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
. . Any Time junction and maintain
Road junction L
visibility splays.
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/23 | Dawlish Longlands No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
Stockton Hill To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/68 | Dawlish and Ppory .Park No ngng At gnd Qbstructlve pgrklpg at
Road junction Any Time junctions and maintain
and Hospital Hill visibility splays.
Manor House To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/31 | Dawlish (Dawll§h Town No ngtmg At gnd Qbstructlve .parl.<|ng at
Council Any Time junction and maintain
entrance) visibility splays.
ENV5614/8 | Dawlish Brunswick Place | bay to Pay & qu 9
; additional on street
Display )
parking stock.
Convert No Layby no longer used by
Outside No. 1-3 Waiting At Any | buses and would be
ENV5614/39 | Dawlish Warren : Time to beneficial to utilise for
Warren Road . L " .
Limited limited waiting for adjacent
Waiting businesses.
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/26 | Dawlish Warren | Millin Way No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
ENV5614/30 | Ide Old Ide Lan_e No ngtlng At | To p_revent obstructive
War Memorial Any Time parking.
ENV5614/29 | Ide Old Ide Lane No ngng At | To plrevent obstructive
Any Time parking.
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/35 | Ipplepen Silver Street No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
Gisson Lane
and Road from No Waiting At To prevent obstructive
ENV5614/67 | Kennford Pye Corner to A alting parking and protect
: ny Time o
Trehill Lodge visibility splays.
junction
No Waiting
gr;ﬂg;n}\(/ggt To prevent obstructive
ENV5614/57 | Kennford Sandfords P parking on access road to
Clear from :
. the Primary School.
Advisory to
Mandatory.
ENV5614/20 | Kingskerswell Huxnor Road/ No Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate

Page 17




Agenda Item 6

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.

Edginswell Lane | Any Time and obstructive parking at
junction and maintain
visibility splays.

Torquay Road ﬁnr:\ire]g To provide turnover of

ENV5614/37 | Kingskerswell outside MayFlair e vehicles for adjacent
. Waiting times .
Hairdressers . businesses.
of operation
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/3 Kingskerswell Barnhill Boad No ngtlng At gand Qbstructlve .parl_qng at
and Hall's Lane | Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
To enable delivery lorries
to park and unload outside
. . Outside No. 4 Limited store, provide turnover of
ENV5614/48 | Kingsteignton Newton Road Waiting vehicles for adjacent
businesses and to prevent
long term parking.

Access to 3 To prevent vehic_les

ENV5614/42 | Kingsteignton Rydon Industrial | NO Waiting At} causing obstructions to
Any Time HGV's using the industrial

Estate
estate.

To prevent inappropriate

Leaze Road and . . ;

ENV5614/49 | Kingsteignton New Park Road | NO Waiting At | and obstructive parking

. . Any Time and maintain visibility

junction
splays.

To prevent inappropriate

Ley Lane and " . :

ENV5614/44 | Kingsteignton Captains Road No ngtlng At gand QbStrUCt'Ve .parl_qng at
unction Any Time junction and maintain

J visibility splays.

Longford Lane To prevent inappropriate

. , and No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
ENVS5614/50 | Kingsteignton Coombesend Any Time junction and maintain
Road junction visibility splays.
To prevent inappropriate
. . Church View/ No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
ENV5614/43 | Kingsteignton Greenhill Road | Any Time junctions and maintain
visibility splays.
Consolidate Limited
Waiting Bays to provide a
Amend greater turnover of
Pound Street Limited vehicles and bring in line
ENVS5614/51 | Moretonhampstead and Court Street | Waiting times | with current restrictions
of operation elsewhere within the town.
To prevent obstructive
parking.
Shaldon Road No Waiting At To prevent large number
ENV5614/52 | Newton Abbot and Haytor A arting of vehicles narrowing road
. ny Time . S
Drive and obstructing visibility.
ENV5614/53 | Newton Abbot Union Street | CONVertNo ) To prevent obstructive
Waiting to No | parking occurring outside

Page 18




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.
Waiting At Any | of the single yellow line
Time restriction times.
Convert No To prevent obstructive
ENV5614/54 | Newton Abbot Linden Terrace | /Vaiting to No | parking by vehicles
Waiting At Any | parking opposite other
Time vehicles on narrow road.
Aller Brake " , .
ENV5614/66 | Newton Abbot Road and Aller | o Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate
Any Time and obstructive parking.
Park Road
Western Road . To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/55 | Newton Abbot (Access to EO Wz_:utlng Al and obstructive parking at
ny Time
Haydon Court) access.
: To prevent obstructive
Service Lane to parking preventing access
ENV5614/1 | Newton Abbot rear of No Waiting At | ¢5mpletely on well-used
Abbotsbury Any Time ;
service lane and rear
Road
garages/hardstands.
Coombeshead Mandatory To prevent inconsiderate
ENV5614/56 | Newton Abbot Road School Keep Blue Badge holder parking
Clear at school entrances.
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/34 | Newton Abbot Rundle Road | N Waiting At | and obstructive parking
Any Time and maintain visibility
splays.
To prevent parking, this is
. significantly narrowing
ENV5614/41 | Newton Abbot Coach Road No ngtmg Al busy road and reducing
Any Time A i )
visibility at junction and
through bends.
Convert No To p.rowde adqmongl .
Waiting At Any parking stock in re3|de_nt|al
ENV5614/58 | Newton Abbot Deer Park Road Time to No area at weekends subject
oo to the agreement of the
Waiting
school.
ENV5614/36 | Newton Abbot Templers Road | N Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate
Any Time and obstructive parking.
ENV5614/18 | Newton Abbot Hameldown No ngtlng At | To prevent |r_1approp|_'|ate
Way Any Time and obstructive parking.
ENV5614/46 | Shaldon Salty Lane No Waiting At | To prevent inappropriate
Any Time and obstructive parking.
To prevent inappropriate
i and obstructive parking at
ENV5614/45 | Shaldon Clifford Close /TO Waiting At | .\ tions which has been
ny Time L )
causing issues with refuse
lorries gaining access.
ENV5614/12 | Starcross Courtenay No ngtlng At | To plrevent obstructive
Terrace Any Time parking.
ENV5614/62 | Starcross New Road No ngtlng At | To p_revent obstructive
Any Time parking narrow road.
ENV5614/6 Starcross Bonhay Road/ No ngtlng At | To plrevent obstructive
Well Street Any Time parking.
ENV5614/64 | Starcross The Strand Reduce extent | To provide additional

Page 19




Agenda Item 6

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.
of No Waiting | unrestricted parking in
At Any Time vicinity of local shop
Alexandra To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/2 Teignmouth Terrace (corner | No ngtlng At | and obs_trugtlve parking
near Car Park/ Any Time and maintain clear access
Sea Cadet Hut) to car park.
To prevent access to No.
" 113 Coombe Vale Road
ENV5614/11 | Teignmouth Coombe Vale | No Waiting At 1., "1 cked by vehicles
Road Any Time ;
parking next to narrow
pavement.
To prevent inappropriate
. Mill Lane/ No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
ENVS614/24 | Teignmouth Fourth Avenue | Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
To prevent inappropriate
Nelson Close " . ;
ENV5614/27 | Teignmouth and Lake No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
A Any Time junction and maintain
venue. L
visibility splays.
" To prevent vehicles being
ENV5614/17 | Teignmouth Haldon Avenue/ | No ngtlng At forced onto wrong side of
Woodway Road | Any Time road
To prevent inappropriate
. Mill Lane/ No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
ENVS5614/25 | Teignmouth Milford Close Any Time junction and maintain
visibility splays.
To prevent inappropriate
Chelsea Park/ " . )
ENV5614/4 | Teignmouth Bitton Park No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
: : Any Time junction and maintain
Road junction L
visibility splays.
Bitton Park No Waiting At | To prevent obstructive and
. Road/ Any Time and | footway parking and
ENV5614/5 Teignmouth Westbrook Limited maintain clear passage
Avenue junction | Waiting during peak time.
No Waitina At To prevent obstructive
ENV5614/9 Teignmouth Carlton Place An Timeg parking and maintain
y emergency access.
To provide parking
ENV5614/61 | Teignmouth East Cliff Walk | WO Waiting At | facilities for Coast Watch
Any Time staff and amend adjacent
Limited Waiting bay.
Convert No
. Glendaragh Waiting to No | To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/15 | Teignmouth Road Waiting At Any | and obstructive parking.
Time
To prevent inappropriate
. Upper Hermosa | No Waiting At | and obstructive parking at
ENV5614/38 | Teignmouth Road Any Time junctions which has been

causing issues with refuse

Page 20




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix I

Drawi Parish/Town Road Proposal Statement of reason
rawing No.
lorries gaining access.
To prevent inappropriate
ENV5614/16 | Teignmouth Grove Crescent No ngtlng At | and obstrugtlve parking on
Any Time corner outside 28 Grove
Crescent.
Den Crescent to . To allgw vehiples
ENV5614/13 | Teignmouth the rear of the | -02ding Only | associated with the theatre
i~ bay to load and unload without
Pavilion i
obstructing the footway.
To prevent obstructive
Lower Brook parking by blue badge
ENV5614/60 | Teignmouth Street/Bickford Loading Only | holder preventing delivery
Lane lorries from using Lower
Brook Street.
ENV5614/59 | Teignmouth Daimonds Lane | o Waiting At | To prevent obstructive
Any Time parking narrow road.
. To prevent blue badge
ENV5614/63 | Teignmouth Station Road Eﬁyl‘.?sgéng At holder from obstructing the

free flow of vehicles.

Page 21




Agenda Item 6

Appendix Il
To HIW/17/76
[ ——— §
m dn .
The Key T«éj—

9 Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time

STONEpARE

A

CHUBCY paTy

. |
s
[ =]
i
ki
[rig
B
[n]
Car Park
2
% ;I;:-m pyighl Al nph ieeyed. | 000 /9739,
o
g
s Do nol acale hiom o davsng in sl kad o
?3:»5’ I 3 e )
£
P ¥ S
'ma Hphwwa ixiuduie
( Commboran 2 viase TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING AJG NTS
Deyon e s s RESTRICTION REVIEW FE TSR
County Council } gttt -Augz017 | 27EsE0e04eE
ren o i CHURCH PATH, ASHBURTON o
ENV5614/10(8)

Page 22



ez abed

Existing
Mo Waiting At Any Time [p—— e
smk Fom dreswing Inell a
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
% " rourElanee < ran il
WHEN I wes ongimlyRrEReT o B E
= M 0 Eooih - Ading Chie 10 e PP BF =g
Hphways, nhaskudure O ewe io
D , Ewnsie TEIGHNERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICITOMN REVIES AlG NTS
evon AT S T oS
County Council } L TR AT Od-Aug2017 | 20073373813
Tebahons bt g 166s WWEST STREET, BISHOPSTEIGMTOM ctemast g i e
ENVE614/40(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



vz abed

Existing Proposed /»: i)
Mo Waiting At Any Time K"f? -

dpring pu—

Lowen Cottage

Lawar
Buckland

Lodge

9 wa)| epuaby

SFtona 6.6
5 e
13 \l
[1.
Buakl. i It Wi, o A Gt EREnES Bune i
ugkland Bridge eneia i &t s o Sy
O Mz @ & rown oy righl .Uneulhorsed rprodudion
ki L
V200 SR T T o
i i dronic brmal Mo responshily £ accepled whe
; L".ia'.ﬂ“‘..’? :xmuu ::‘:‘u":n mnl‘s‘::l u’."-‘ nanr
o
n!nrln -Ading C-IIHOIBI. mﬂy 5
Highways, hiesindun Oeutlopmenl &
D ( it TEIGHBRIDGE HAT OC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW AlIG NTS
evon iviiemeriaine e oTer
County Council E'u‘.'.’.‘m;:.".‘“ CRARRIG 08 Aug-2017 | 27189 71952
i ROAD TO BUCKLAND LODGE, BUCKLAND IM THE MOOR i D
Toer e v i ENVE614.33(4)




Agenda Iltem 6

/] - &

. Clovally
= | f
o]

WMI'-F.[ELD Rmu __

g .
g i

The

Thaornas

The CE

Aa
=)

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time I P T —

2ma

. D::'lli ﬂ:::n':udr:'rglﬂ-r-lhld:m
Woodsida T...J:'.‘..u'“'.a.r'.':."m:..‘é'.’._f_'i:"umu;'--

— - (T Fe T

Miag Baoh - Adnp Chet Oicm Kes 2 ¥ =2
, et e TEIGMNERIDGE HATOC WAITING Al NTS
Devon Toerm e eeceac RESTRICTION REVIEW TE SRR
County Council } et e A0-Aug 2017 | 283103777187
T T FOTTERY ROAD & WALLFIELD ROAD  [omwrs renieer
BOVEY TRACEY ENV5614i32(B)

Page 25



9z abed

L
Is5ua% )/ / / / /
Existing Proposed W
Mo Waiting At Any Time [—_— — collects Haw
Bridg =
Spreads 0.
*
N\
Issuas E YI
Car Har,
3
r. Hannafo ed S A
L Dﬁ Issuas <
] f@ a
R———
Sluaie
=)
o
&
Fish Pond
=}

o TNE map & e Eoouced Fom e Omnence Swuey
mel lwAR e 2 mi<hn of Crme Eurtey dn
behalfofhe Conirole ro Mer Mag slys Seione
OMNce @ Crown copyrigh Uneulhorsed re o dudion
InKirge: Sen CYNGN md Ry En 0 secuRn
or el acs 1 01123 2017
0 nd scat fan M dmving In sifer T ar
¢ & e bemel-No npmeRiily & ek o uher
Ihk dawing k 152 d in croumslance s olter Ihen lhal br
WICT 1| w5 oigimely prepere o and ssie d.

Sluaie

Wealnan- ;mcntronar, | JFCHENE T B T

Hphways, inhsincure O euelopmen] 2

weze TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REY IEW A NTS
Devon e Lo = T
County Council i 22 Sep. 2017 | 27112070863

et ROAD FROM HAMMNAFORD FARM TO NEW BRIDGE, POUMNDSGATE s

Tashre b1 2en ENV5614/19(B)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

u

gie
4 Cromwell's

© Cottag

Laurels
Cottage
The Laurell

281495,78306

T AOSFEMOUn= \/V
1:?7 PC (dis)
[ Car zPark

¢

ol g

g

Sunbeam &

o

The
Retrea

D unnys;&, @
Thuja

Orchar

)
8
iy

(8]

[+

Key

@ Garagd /’4 ‘ _

i

Proposed

Limited Waiting Mon-5at, Qam-bpm,
hour, Mo Return 1 hour

1

Limited Waiting Maon-5at, Sam-bpm,
30 mins, No Return 1 hour

pITINE N

Limited Waiting Mon-5at, 2am-&pm,
hour, No Return 2 hours

1 —

on plan.

NN AT A Y TS T U N T

NOQTE: For clarity only Limited Waiting restrictions are shown

A A

eq Boof
.

Devon -

County Council

[ G
sl

icer | SCHEME

cture

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEW

MNEE DRAWING

VARIOUS ROADS, BOVEY TRACEY

dirawn by ascale
LJjC NTS
date Q.5.Ref
08-Sep-2017
drawing numier
ENV5614/65(A)

Page 27



gz abed

N

Key

No Waiting At Any Time

273728,65919]

AN

{ Existing

Proposed

PC

Victoria Park

&
" Shelter

~ ¢ Pedestrian access point

yd

@ Crawn copyright. All rights resarved. 100010753,
2017

Lo notscale fromthis drawing in eitherhard or
electronic format. Mo resporsibility i accepted where
this draming iz used in circumetances other than that for
which it was originally prepared and issued.

Devon @ »

County Council }'

hieq Booth - Acting Chief Officer for
Highiways, Infrastructane Development
Ee Ul aste

TRAFFIC ORDERS & POLEY TEAM

DEWON COUNTY COUNCIL, HIZHURY

A N E MENT, LUCOME E HOUSE, COUNTY
HALL, TORSHLM RO AD, EXETER, EX2 400

Tekpiow 0345 155 1M+

STHEME cawn scale
TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LJC NTS
date 0.5.Ref
DRAWING 0-Sep-2017
PLYMOUTH ROAD, BUCKFASTLEIGH chawing rumber

ENV5614/69(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



62 obed

I

- MoWaiting At Any Time

Existing School Entrance

T

Time

T

Cleanway Mo Stopping At Any

Existing Proposed
EEEnm —
Addvisory M andatory

Fira

Station

IMICA
stael

Health l

Lantre

High Holly

Buckfastlaigh

Primary 3chool

Do no x s iomiho dxsng neibe had oo
slaclion lamal.Mo imporm bk o xcepied de
Iho dixwing 13used iInoourmisresohe han b o
~shuch 1w oignaly pisoeed and i .

AT OF =

Devon 3

County Council }

Napg Booh - Ading Cha! Ollice 1o
Hiph+=a, Infi xaliuciuim D vl oprmnl
Z vixin

TR FFIC OPDIERS & FOUCY TReH

TEIGMBRIDGE HATOQC WAITIMNG RESTRICTION REVIEW

AdG NTS

FE 05 8ef

O 0l C0U T C Ol AL, B3 WYy m
HeR BA0HEW T, L LaC OHEE b DL F, C Ol T
L, TS HPOeD, TR, B =

Tiaphons Gl 135 Bda

MEW ROAD & BOSSELL ROAD, BUCKFASTLEIGH

0 Aug-2017 jerpcrjuc == uh ko]

At her
ENVS614/28(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

T
LY
'
G ey A
{ Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time — i: . E
Eos g
&
&F
T r.
[

.. 12.4m

MARKETCLOSE

iy,

Cher Of £
AIG NTS
Devon f — —
County Council 03-Aug-207 | 27359266229
i a e e
ENVS614/7 (A)

Page 30



T¢ obed

Maropta

7/

Cromartia

1ld Fairfield

70, 4m

Tha Lawn

Key

Existing Mo Waiting At Any Time maEl

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time gy

% Crown copyrighl . Al Aghls reserued . 10015123
an

Donol scee bom s dmwing i e Bk che or
eledmnkc brmal .ba respomsibly B eccepk d where
Nk dmwing 15 wsed hdmumsene © ofter lhan el b
whch I wns iy e pered B 155 d.

Devon 6

County Council

Mrg Booh - #ding < hie [OMcer br
Highwayz, b iEincure De e opme o
ZWme

TREFFIC OROER & POl TReH

DIV £k T COUR I, MOt

e OETHE T, LLC COHEE MOUSE, COURTY
HELL, TOFS beH RORD, TR R, B =00

Tolph - B 155 B

TEIGMNEBRIDGE HATOCWAITING RESTRICTION REWIEW

Trwri OF £
Al NTS
TR T 5 REr
Oz Aug 2017 ZRE600 Fozidg

LAWN DRIVE, CHUDLEIGH

iR ALDEr
ENV5614/21(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Z2€ abed

\\ Key
™

Existing School Keep Clear to be made mandatory

2T

/2

C of E Communitcy

Frimary School

\

1)

9 wa)| epuaby

© & rwn oyrighl. A rights rese ne d. 1 0009 @,
an

RS

Do misee fom hE drewing e dfer e o
eledroric brmal .M re sporsiblil 1S e pled we e
Inis drewnp E used Indroumsiences ofer ihen he B
which I v originally pre pared and Esued .

MegEooh-Acing Chielo Meer b S'G‘TE mﬂ}f E@

Ry e e TEIGNERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PALc NTS
Devon b N = —
County Council | P HC-Aug-2017

e i 1 LAW N DRIVE, CHUDLEIGH (CoE PRIMARY SCHOOL) prevrs

0 VT OB
ENV5614/47 (A)




Agenda Iltem 6

Key
ﬁ Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time —

MilEord

BLnOOL RrLL

conkLoen WiLLEE

“IL .. n € G mwn copsvighl . Airphls esened. 100019123
ELE]
Sy
- 5 Dond soie kom |hls dmwing in elher herd or
tedmnk brmal.Mo s mreibily|s eccepled where

c
. - Ihiz dawing E used in dcumsiences olter han il br
= o which | was orgnalyprepered and [sswed.

P{_‘ﬁI
Miea=pr ¥ e
AlG NTS

W Bonlh - Ading & He [ Mcer

bl TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
DeVO N TR iR PR TN RESTRICTION REW EW T GE
paewevieheanehr ool NORALN G 04 Aug-2017 295662 75942

County Council Tl L CUNTY WL T CPinebd
widiaithg LOMGLAMDS, DAWLISH cattg s v
ENVS614/22(A)

Tudephors Bl o bde

Page 33



7€ obed

. &0

S Y

NN

%?9 B \
@ 7 o
C‘Dq Existing Proposed _.\-.h}'“"-_.\
Mo Waiting At Any Time EEEE — 44 '5;‘:’? 5 -
v hd N
Q\P
Cr
{E_’}

0 Dioen gy phl. M 1nha 1o ved . 1000 373
mir

Do nol ke 'iomiho daem o eihe had o
sinclionc 'omal. Mo noporm bkl o epied e
Tho i3 Hng 13U 10 ool aeeanhe ian ha o
whach 1l wa ougnalyp e e 3 1o .

Nimp Baoh - Aciing Cha! Oihoe o m T
D ( B TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW A NTS
c:.ugxgng | semcanariicetercarcor. . [EREAONS 0% Aug-2017 | EoRess TGS

Tdephors 8wt 135 Bin

ELM GROYE ROAD/OAK PARKYILLAS, DAWLISH

it e
ENVAS614/14(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

T
, vt & ke TEIGMBRIDGE HATO C WAITING Al NTS
DeV()n Toerm e eeceac RESTRICTION REVIEW TE SRR
County Council } T marll - Aug 2017 | 29573078803
Al LONGLANDS, DAWL SH T remoer
ENVS614/23(4)

Page 35



Agenda Item

6

FTOCKTON HILL
‘.l

Key

Mo Waiting At Any Time

295838.76880

Lodge

3Z.9m

ce

l Existing

Proposed

@ Crown copyright. All ights rese nied. 100018783,
2017

Do not scale from this draning In efther hard or
electronic format. No resporeibility s 2coepted where
this draning & used in siroumstances other than that for
which itwa original by prepared and issued.

Devon

County Council

hieg Booth - Acting Chiet Oficer
for Highways, Infr ast ucture
Development & Waste

TR4FFICORDERS & POLCYTEAN
DEVONCOUNTY COUNGIL

HIG HUAY INNAGEMENT, LUCDMEE
HOUSE, COUNTY HALL, TOFSHAN
ROAD, EXETER, B2 420

Tebpioee D34S 155 104

SUHEME

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEVY

DIRAWING

STOCKTON HILL AND PRIORY PARK ROAD,

DAWLISH

T scale
L NTS
date 0.5 Ref
07-Sep-2017
cirawing numiber
ENVS614/68(A)

P

age 36




Agenda Iltem 6

1o 4
s idney COLEE

Manar Housse

(Council GEEicas)

[—

Existing Proposed
™ Mo Waiting At Any Time

T

© Crown comyrighl . A Aghls re sene d. 1000 |91 23,
EEEE — AT w-A

Donol scee fominis dreving In ele rherd or
eedmnc bmal.No skl (s acreple d e e
Ihis drewing s used In drourelences dier (han bl br
which || was orig i By pre pere d and Esie d.
0 o Lciod

TECTmh - FOnGenET T ]

br Hohwes, h slndue ¥ &
e e 2 Wit TEIGMBRIDGE HATOC WAITING A6 NTS
D evon T oo ¢ s e RESTRICTION REVIEW = TERE
County Council L0825 oL Ll TER AR CEE, 22-Sep20MT | 2058337004
T e ACCESS TO MANOR HOUSE, DAWLISH o remoer
ENV5614/31(B)

Page 37



g¢ abed

)\

—/

Weir

& Q Wailr

%1 s5h Watar

“\

Aviary

g

Mo Waiting At Any Time
Pay & Display (Tariff Dawlish B) 3am-6pm

Palice Wehicles Only

FH

BERUNSWICHK PLACE
[ I EEEE

kT \ 5T Ly

Existing Proposed
EEEEEE 10
EEEEEE =

0 Con coptighl . AR phla Doy e 1000V R
mr

Do ndl acale hom Iha diawng o sdbe bad o
sadioncioiml Mo e apnab ik o e shee
Iha 3 vnD o wed Noomiaceache han ikl
which i s o oy e e el 1o .

Devon

County Council

(

M Booh - Adm Che Qo | SCAEWE
Fupire-ava, iiazkuca s Ou vel omand
 vixain

TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

=T aT) =)
AN HTS

BELL, TOFSH EH ROV, TR P S =00

Tiighor d BIeG G5 1

E=13 05 Ref
O Aug 2017 2AE005, 75051

BRUMSWICK PLACE, DAVWLSH

M LMD
ENVS614/8(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



6E abed

The 5illy Goose (FH}

Glandals

[

Key

Existing Mo Waiting &t Any Time EEEEEHN

Proposed Limited Waiting 20 mins no retum 40

mins

© Crown copyTichl . A1 Aghis e serued . | 09123,
200

Uond scae fam hE drsng In elike rhond o
ek drmnk bl o respmshlly b eccepled wie e
Ihts dmwing & used i droumslanee s olke rhm bl b
which || wns orghdlk; pre e d ond Issue d.

Meg Bmoh - Ading & hero fcer br OO TFram OF B2l
Bar e e TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW alG NTS
D evon e omens st FE TR
C h ot 1. o 04 fug-2017 | 297534 7092
ounty Council Fett, Tor GhHRCeR, 1 TVF, S e
e e it WARREM ROAD , DAWLISH WARREN preseeee
ENS61439(4)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

Page 40



T obed

]
- Fp Ho
Existing Proposed <
No Waiting At Any Time [ —
y P
Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer for SCHEWE drewin by scak
Highways, Infrastructure Development
&Waste AJG
D evon RACFG ORGERS 8 POUCYTEM TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW date TSR
County Council st wzouee oz counry [ORAWING 08-Aug-2017 | 207589,78954
Teepnore 0345155 1004 MILLIN WAY JUNCTION WARREN ROAD, DAWLISH WARREN drawing number
ENV5614/26(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



2 obed

20 . 4m

OLD IDELANE
War Mamarlal 21, 3m

Graanacra

Tdephors 8wt 135 Bin

OLD IDE LAME, IDE

10
T Hall
51\?@ Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time ' Barn House
)_,_‘_o—" O Cowncapniphl. 2 uphls icee ved . 'O00 3733,
b mmir
- wtuch 1l s g nallypiege e 3 e .
Miag Booh - Aching Che! 0o 1o Ker i m =
| mm—— TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW aG NTS
Devon et = T
County Council } el i 04 HPs TR, Bt 02 Aug-z017 | 2omss oresa

it e
ENVAS614/30(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



¢ obed

Key

OLD IDE LAME

Proposed Ne Waiting At Any Time —

' Fola Hhusd

]|
ol
[,
|
[
A et i e bty 8 gt
S| \Maple House F/_/__ 2 211 13 i et e s
Mug Banih = Ading Chat Bhoe ;o ke < m AE
Do R TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REYIEW AIG TS
Devon e B = TR
County Council oLt TOPG S P TR, v 03 fug2017 | Zo0eS2 00630
e 1515 OLD IDE LANE, IDE prpoven
ENV5614/29(B)

9 wa)| epuaby



vt abed

Key
Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time  e—

Carage

Andraw®s

Madical

e

Cantra

0 Cioen mpyiphl. AN gl 2 e ved, 1000157,
e

Do rol =ie 'l dirang n mihe hed o

v -
e cionvangy o el 1 o crroata e 3 ot [Fonifol o
‘ahuch i "axn o0 gp el v e el B

C{junty Council | MMM TR, IUCOME HOLST, COUHEY

LT ETE R

NagRonih- Adeg Che Oios 1o SCEE chrdrby =
v/ FATS NTS
Devo n T TEIGHBRIDGE HATOC WAITIMNG RESTRICTION RE WIEWY e o
[a ST TR

SILWER STREET,IPPLEFPEM

03-2ug-2017 283354 66505

g rorier
ENV561435(B)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

Key

291391.85740

I Mo Waiting At Any Time

Fair

\‘ Existing

X/

Proposed

® Crown copyright. Al rights reserved. 100019783
017

Do not scale from this drawing in either hard or

electranic format. No responsibilty s accepted where

this drawing i used in ircu metances ther than that for
ich it was originallyp repared and issued.

BCHEME

Devon

County Council

hieg Booth - Acting Chief O ficer
for Highways, hirastucture
Development & iaste

TRAFFIC ORDEAS & POLIC Y TEAM
DB N COUNTYCOUNC IL
HIGHUNGY AN 55 EMEN T, LUCOMBE
HOUSE,COUNTY HALL, TO PSH AN
ROAD, EXETER, EX242 0

Tekpnon: R4S 155 1004

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEWW

DRAWING

GISSON LANE, KENNFORD

orawn by aale
LJC MNTS
dale O 5Rel
07-Sep-2017

drawing humber

ENV5614/67(&)

Page 45



Agenda Item 6

Map View

—— N .
Key ‘vﬁ
Existing | Proposed o
Mo Waiting Mon-Fri, 8.15-9.30am and —
3.00-4.15pm

Convert Advisory School Keep Clear to

/ Mandatory
4z

Reading Room

SANDFORDS ‘

The 0ld

El Sub §td

KENN C of E
PRIMARY SCHOOL

SpuRTPOOM
2733711

i

. @ Crown copyright. All rights resenved. 100019783
2013

Do notscale from this drawing in either hard or
electronic format. Mo respansibility is accepted where
Ihls_ draning & ys_zd in mrcums(ancz_ other than that for
201553.661908 Tudor House wwhich it was originally prepared and issued
Meg Booth - Acting C hief Oificer | SCHEME crawn by SC a3k
for Highways, Infrastructure
avsbpmare 4w at TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING LJC NTS
DeVO ne RESTRICTION REVIEW = Tere
| ook o — a0t
County Council U ST L ORI P
W ROAD FROM PYE CORNER TO TREHILL  [oawrg morewr
LODGE & SANDFORDS, KENNFORD ENV5614/57(B)

Page 46



Agenda Iltem 6

Fraaway

0 Cioen copghl A8 npH e ey | 00019 R
o

Do nol acale hom ho daneng 1 b baid o
miacionc kil - Mo g orcet i 10w pld whme
Ihadir+nn o el in aomdsoaohe o il o

oo

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time

‘which 1| "+ o ol by g et el

T ! I =

o B - Aming e D em B TR ¥ =3
'a Hphwawa Piasucie
, = TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING AlG NTS
DeV()n Toerm e eeceac RESTRICTION REVIEW TE SRR
County Council } et e 03-Aug 2017 | 23755367262
Al HUXMOR ROAD & EDGINSWELL LAME,  [amwra rcmeer
KINGSKERSWELL ENVS614/20(4)

Page 47



Agenda Item 6

in

1 Houwr

[~ LimitedWaiting Sam-bpm
™ 2 Hours Mo Return Within
4 Hours

N

ExIsting
Mo Waiting At Ary Time EEEER
=
Lirnited Waiting Barm-Bpm
30 Minutes Mo Return Within mmmm s

ol

Sheltar

Froposad

NS

T

\

N

0 Cimren copynphl - A1 phia ey . O000AT L
o

Do ol acalm lom b ach areng 1 mibe bodaon
i ora o a1 g oo e e d et
I3k g 13umd N ooy ol an oo m (bl o
*hich i waa g by et g coued.

e Bmah - Acing Che o
o Highways, ot el
Dwvslopman E¥ixin

TREFFIC (ROER & & POUCY TREH

DEVOR COUR T CoURL
MWy - REHENT, WCOHEE

Devon 5

County Coundil

Taaph o b1 156

ECEE
TEIGKBRIDGE HATOC WAITIMNG
RESTRICTION REVIEW

=Ty =
AIG NTS

[T

TORQUAY ROAD,
KIMNG SKERSWELL

cirte 0.5 Ref
03-Aug-2017 288193 67404

i rommber
ENVS614/37( )

Page 48




Agenda Iltem 6

T~

Hall

286941,72979

/

No Waiting At Any Time

Limited Waiting 8am-8pm,
1 hour, No Return 2 hours

Existing

Post
Office

/

r&é’
£
bl

Proposed

MS
ELl

Sub Sta

Garage

St Mich

NMursen

Primar

® Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100015753
2013

TN Scale 1:500

—

B
0

20m.

Do not scale from this drawing in either hard of
electionic format. Ho responsibility is acos phed w h

this dr v ing b LS ed in ci curmstances of

el &
ther than thatfor

Based upen OS Masterhap © Grown copyright. All rights reserved. License No.Devon County Council 100019783, 2018

which itwas originally prepared and Bsued.

Devon

County Council

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer
for Highw ays, Infrastructure
Development & W aste

TRAFFIC ORDERS & POLCY TESM
DEVONCOUNTY COUNCIL

SCHEME

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEWY

HIGHINAY WANAGENENT, LUCOMEE
HOUSE, COUNTY HALL, TORSHAN
ROAD, EXETER, B2 400

Terphaie 0945 155 1004

DRAWING
NEWTON ROAD, KINGSTEIGNTON

dramen By Sl
AJG NTS
date 0.5 Ref
10-Aug-2017
drawing number
ENV5614/48 (A)

Page 49



Agenda Item 6

-

3 [
017 2BEE T 72606

F-Aug
it omver

ENVE614/42(A)

g Bonh - felig @ Heranar,
Highwes, iasiuchre be welgpmen £

[y
c

Devonfr =

oV ot
osTR
Eomn
Tappons ems 6 tein

Page 50



Agenda Iltem 6

Kay

™~

CRESC Ry
LT
F T E'E"Il:
TT
HAll'g LANE
RELL
DRy
&
A
T

Proposed Mo Waiting At Ay Time

YA

N\

aF

thQ

&r

UL

0 Ciovwn copyighl - Al phia wamved . 10001373,
o

Cand acae 'omibacaeng in e ko

i orac ' a1 o e e

Ik 1aumd n oo ol an cooh e an el o
| v g e .

A

Devon

County Council

Fieg Bonh - Ackmg The et
s Hipe v nf e
D slnmanl & ¥ixle

TREFFIC (ROERS & POUCY TREH
LEVTh COLWTY COURL
MY HHMEGEHENT, LU COHEE
HOLE, 0L T L, TOFSHEH
ROXE, EETEF, Exiaoh

Tiphor B G e

T3 =
TEIGHBRIDGE HATOC WAITING A HTS
RESTRICTION REVIEW e [
03-Aug-2017 200024 67245
BARMHILL ROAD, KINGSKERSWELL it rimiEr
ENVS61473(A)

Page 51



2S abed

Key

Proposed No Waiting At Any Time

/i

Kenmore

sunny Dene

Knowles

@ Crawn copyright. All ights resenved. 100019783,
2017

Do not scale from this drawing in either hard or
electronicfarmat No resporsibility s accepted where
this draning is used in circumstances other than that for
which it mas originally prepared and issued

Meq Bodth - Acting Chisf Officer far S‘CH?ME crawn by scak
D s e TEIGNERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LiC NTS
evon o s e e S
County Council wveser owsienscou: [T 10-Aug- 2017
B LEAZE ROAD & NEWPARK ROAD, KINGSTEIGNTON pr——

ENV5614/49(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



G abed

-

Existing Advisory Disabled Bay

\ Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time

—/

TEIGNERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

AJG NTS

Devon

County Council

DEVON COUNTY COUNCL, HIGHAY

LEY LANE & CAPTAINS ROAD, KINGSTEIGNTOMN

ate O T
18-May-2017 28R574 73722

drE Mg g e -

ENv5614144(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



G obed

Map View

~]

|

«odge

B Key

Proposed No

287636,73120

O5E
apes O

L]
[

Shieling

<

Waiting At Any Time —

| il

==

El Sub Sta

0 >

 Crawn copyright, Allrights reserved. 100019783
017

Do not seale from this drawing in either hard or
elechionicformat. Ho responsibility & accepted where
thiz draning is used in circumstances other than that for
which it was originally prepared and issued.

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer far FOHEME cirawn Dy scale

i TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW We NTS
D evon ot iiancni I dete EE
County Council Ll TP Shit R, 4N, 8 40 BRAWING U7-5ep-2077

g s e LONGFORD LANE & COOMBESEND RD, KINGSTEIGNTON P p—

ENV5614/50(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

g0 TTIRIEESD

12.5m
Key
Existing Proposed Rermowval
Mo Waiting At Any Time EEEEN —
:;;wn capyighl . A npH e aeved . 000" 2,
hill o it g
Miag Baoh - Adnp Chet Oicm KEE ¥ =3
’ Cerst vt TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING Al NTS
Devon e e socu RESTRICTION REVIEW =5 5
CEVOR COUR TYC QU RC L — e
County Council } e e T FhAug 27 | 28732872808
L CHURCHYIEWY & GREERMHILL RoAD roiter
FIMNGETEIGHNTORN ENVAG14/43(0)

Page 55



9G abed

Map View

Mews

. (m

S
9 wa)| epuaby

Srest
Key
Existing | Proposed
No Waiting At Any Time EEmEm
M| No Waiting at Any Time/No Loading at
EEEEN
Any Time
Limited Waiting 8am-5pm,
-1 30 mins, No Return 1 hour semus
Limited Waiting Maon-5at, Bam-5pm,
—
30 mins, Mo Return 1 hour -
Disabled Badge Holder Only, Max stay /eQ ;
" \ 2 ien 1 b 3 202.7m
2 hours, Na Return 1 hour 9 @ Cromn copyright. &l rights resenced, 100019753,
207
Loading Only Mon-5at, 8am-6pm TR
[0 not scale fromthis dr aning in either hard or
electronic format. No respons bility i acoepted mhere
[275148.85978] }\_,_/ \ /—J S i a3 s
Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer far RCHEME Mﬂb/ acak
Highsmays, Infrastructure Development
&Waste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LJC NTS
D evo n TRAFFICOADERS £ POLCY TEAN e R
DEVENCOUNTY COUNCIL, HGHIAT e 07-Sen3017
County Council KL Torea Roa, ETER, 22130 P
TRpioNs TS 85 1T COURT STREET & POUND STREET, MORETONHAMPSTEAD draring number

ENV5614/51(A)




)G abed

Map View

Key

Mo Waiting At Any Time

- b
" /"ﬁ
Existing | Proposed Y
I &

Mo Waiting at Any Time/No Loading at - “
Any Time

A,

%

=
I
s
e
£
=
£
41
=
@ Cramn copyright. All ights reserved, 100019783,
017
Do notseale from this drawing in either hard or
electronicformat Na respansibility is accepted where
this drawing = used in circumstances other than that for
which itwas originally prepared and issued.
288155.70907 ‘I;\—_\—\ s
Meg Bacth - Acting : hief Officer far S‘CH?ME drawn by scalke
Highways, Infrastructure Dewelopment
aiaste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LJc NTS
D evon T — —
DEVON COUNTY CO UNCIL, KB R Y e 07-Sen.2017
County Council HALL TRERAN D, EXETER, B2 K6 ~26p-
Terpions Tk 155N SHALDON ROAD & HAYTOR DRIVE, NEWTON ABBOT drawing numier
ENV5614/52(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



gG abed

Map View

Summerland Court

K

Existing | Proposed

No Waiting At Any Time sssmm ——
| No Waiting Mon-5at, 8am-6pm LR
Residents Parking Zone B EEEEw

286029,71143

Kings
Court
1l to 8

Royal

Yo

— |1

@ Crown copyright. Al rights resenved. 10001973
2017

Do not scale from this drawing in either hard or
eledronicformat No resporsibility i accepted where
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that for
wihich it was originally prepared and iss ued,

Wle g Buoth - Acting Chief Officer far SCHEME chrawn scake
Highuw. . Infrastructure Development
avam ’ TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LJC NTS
TRAFFI: ORDERS 2 ROLICY TEAM date 0.5 Ref
DEWOH COUNTY OO UNCIL, HIG Hilay —
County Council gl R 07-Sep-2017
Tepion @4 155 14 UNION STREET, NEWTON ABBOT cirawing number

ENV5614/53(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

Map View

Key @
Existing | Proposed o

( No Waiting At Any Time sEmEm —
MNo Waiting Mon-5at, Bam-b6pm TR E L
Residents Parking Zone A ssmmw

Limited Waiting Mon-Sat, 8am-bpm, 1
hour, Mo return 1 hour, except Zone A mEmE=
permit holder

'&V
28530670042 \ >/

Meq Booth- Acting Chief Officer [ STREME dramen By scale
for Highw ays, Infrastrueture

Development &Waste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING LJC NTS
TRFFIC ORDERS &POLEYTEAN RESTRICTION REVIEWY date 0.5 Rt

DE/ONCOUNTYCOUNCIL
o Hmay nensgenent. weome | DRAWING 07-Sep-2017
HOUSE, DOUNTY HALL, TOPSHAN

FDAD, EXETER, E2420

Texp e TR iS 95 4 LINDEN TERRACE, NEWTON ABBOT drawing number
ENV5614/54(A)

® Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100015753
2013

Do not scale from this drawing in either hard of
electionic format. No responsibility s accs phed w her &
this dr v ing b U ed in ot curmstances other than thatfor
which itwas originally prepared and Bsued.

Devon

County Council |

Page 59



Agenda Item 6

Key

| Existing | Proposed

Mo Waiting At Any Time |

@ Crouwn copyright. A&l rights rese nved. 100019763,
2017

py=e:

e NN\

Do notscale framthis draning ineither hard or
electroniz format, No res porsibility is asoepte duhere
this draviing & used in circumstances other than thatfor
whish itwas originally prepared and ssued.

NEWTON ABBOT

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer | SCHEME arawn by scale
tor Highways, Infrastructure
Davelapmart £ te TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING Lic NTS
DeVO n TR £ POLCY T RESTRICTION REVIEW T DT
County Council il R 07-Sep 2017
L ALLER BRAKE ROAD & ALLER PARK ROAD, [oanna mamoer

ENV5614/66(B)

Page 60




Agenda Iltem 6

Map View

HAYDON CCURT

e
Key
? Existing | Proposed

MNo Waiting At Any Time —

| Residents Parking Zone G mEEEw @ Crovn copyright. Al rights resenved. 100015783
2013
Do not scale from this draming in either hard or
electronic farmat. No responsibility is acos pted wher e
this draning & used in cif cumstances other than thatfor

286140.70931 which ftwss originally prepared and Esued

o
Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer | SCHEME crawn By SCae

for Highways, Infrastructure

" Develipment 2waste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING LJc NTS
:_ar"‘}r TRFFIC ORDERS &POLEY TEAN RESTRICTION REVIEWY ciate 0.5 Ret

DEVONCOUNTY COURGIL s
County Council /' V05e, COUNTY W1 TORA 07-Sep-2017

Tomow e e L WESTERN ROAD, NEWTON ABBOT drawing nurter
ENV5614/55(R)

Page 61



29 abed

9 wa)| epuaby

LANE PAST KMOWLES HILL SCHOOL, NEWTON ABBOT o aaeoer
EN




g abed

Map View
iy
1 E
Swimming S
Pool
20.6m
ve House I3
’ £e
hS Tan
£ J
%
&
&
&
&
L3
&
&
*s
b S T h*
t Jose K]
C‘OO 0.. u =]
%‘@ *5 Catholic
Ly &+
& 5o £
o &l ¥ Primary Scho
G, ¥
*5?0 0.
*%
0‘.\
L2
Key
Existing | Proposed 42 70
Nao Waiting At Any Time (R o
- Bus Stop Clearway * gali_r,w\m copyright. ANl ights res erved, 100019753
| School Keep Clear— Mandatory
Do notseale from thie drawing in either hard or
electronic farmat. Mo responsibility is acoepted wihere
thiz draming £ used in circumetances other than that for
SSE0TTTITET which itwas ariginally prepared and issued
Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer for SCHEME cranwn by seale
Highaays, Infrastructure D evelopment
ainaste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LJc NTS
Devo n B — — —
DEVGN O UNTY COUNCIL, IS T —
County Council T s T [ 07-5ep-2017
Tekptow D34 155 e COOMBESHEAD ROAD, NEWTON ABBOT drawing number

ENV5614/56(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

e TN N temenn A -
Exigting Proposed

Mo Waiting At Any Time —

1 tg 15

Taign House

74

Rusland

Lviamgre

7

/ © 2 mun copighl A Ahis resened . 10001915
2m3

bond sce kom (his dawing in elbher herd
’ Mealth ‘ L T I
Ihiz dmwing E used in drcumslences olker hanlhel br
Cantra which | was orgnalyprepered and [sswed.

N

Wheg Booih - Ading & he 10 Mieer e o " T
oru e L TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING EAT NTS
Devo N T cenm wrou T RESTRICTION REWVIEW FE TR
County Council s rumansinioe  JERAANE 10-Aug-2017 | 28516771614
L RUMDLE RQAD, MEWTON ABBCOT Yy
ENVS614/34(8)

Page 64



G9 abed

NN L

Kay

Existing Mo Walting At Any Time
37.2m

Graystones

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time  so——

\*’%

28, 3m

The Cottage

K meiz rAELCE O M N QA ey

Nz orng in e e
| N esponshily & gt we
5£0 11 GErTalarz s oI £ iren A
wer: rgnaly reper d m e

County Council

e g Bogih - Adhg GHErO N 1,

Highuys, lsinedure B euelome of £
Wesie

TREFTE Hentan ChT TTEH

Tebghars biet 21t

TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

T =3
AIG NTS

BE 05 FE7

B

COACH ROAD, MEWTOMN ABBOT

31 Aug-2017 286438, 7065

i DY
ENVS61441(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

Map View

Existing | Proposed
Mo Waiting At Any Time ssmmm
Mo Waiting Mon-Fri —
— @ Crown copyright. A1l rights reserved. 100016783,
School Keep Clear - Mandatory 203

Do notscale from this drawing in either hard or

-
R ™ electronic format Ho responsibility i accepted where
this draning & used in circumstances other than that for
SEEETE 63950 which it vias ariginally prepared and ssued.

Meg Booth- Acting Chief Officer | SCHEWE drawn by scale
for Highways, Infrastructure

Davelopment & W aste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING LJC NTS

TRAFFICORDERS 2ROLICY TEAN RESTRICTION REVIEW date 0.8.Ref

BBV HEOUNTYCOUNGIL —
HIG Y WA EWENT, weamee | DR NG, 07-5ep-2017
HO USE, COUNTY HALL, TOPSHAM

Devon

County Council 3"'

Tekpions s oot DEER PARK ROAD, NEWTON ABBOT drawing e
ENV5614/58(A)

Page 66



]9 abed

— Kay

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time ]

nENIEN =NV

——

0 Ciwen coppiph . M1 ighbs ey ed. | OO0 1573,
I

[T

Do nal acalm homibadawng o mlhe bed o
wactionE . Mo stk o e e

Iha dixvng 13uaed n ool sceadhe ik hal 'o

whach i waz oug oy preg =ed and .

Devon 5

County Council |

Niag Bt - Aotng Chiet Oicen 1o

Hgiveaya, hiizkudus D e
Tdaale

TREFFIC OFLE Ba GFOLICY TREH
DO COURTY COU ROl MO WY

o ATHIRT, LLCOHEE b, £ 0L T
BELL, TOFSbtH RO, FSTRR,E e 00

Tokiph 3 - B 156 1B

TEIGHNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

EECGT]
A

=
HTS

e

TEMPLERS ROAD, NEWTOM ABBOT

08 Aug 2017

TSN
FBETOF 7 1665

Viider

ENV5614/36(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



g9 abed

\\

Proposed Mo Waiting AtAny Time  So—"

[T

% Crown copyrighl . Al Aghls reserued . 10015123
an

Donol scele fom his drewing nelrerhed or

County Council

HELL, TOFS beH RORD, TR R, B =00

Tolph - B 155 B

LT

HAM ELDOWN WAY, MEWTOMNABBOT

<g fcmi b ety o
which | was oipinely pre pered and Issue d.
Meg Booih - #dling C hie FOMcer br T A OF =
Highways, hisindure Ge e opme ol
Zwme TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW Al NTS
Devon e e e T
HeRATHE BT, LG CHEE bW S, COLATY Oz Pag 2017 ZREGEE 71604

iR ALDEr
ENV5614/18(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

— Key

Proposed Me Waiting At Any Time

% Crowncoprighl. A ghis esened. 0019123,
Pkl

Domiscee komihE dawng nelher had o
ElE Ornc brmel Mo re smmEibiilyls acepk o wie e
Ihis dawimg E 16ed Indroumsiences oher Ihen Ihel ir
which i was originedypre pred sdEswed.

Devon 5

County Council }

Meo Bmih - soiing Chie [0 ez
Br Hghwess, hbsinidure
Uiz bpmen| £ Wasle

TREFRC OROERS & FOLICY TRH
DFY OR COUNTFEOURE R

L WEY HER B HER T, L C OHEE
BOUSE, COURTY bA UL, TORS M
PRCeD, B TR, F i =00
Tulephor s el 15 Bin

=l g "
TEIGMBRIDGE HATOC WATIMNG AJB NTS
RESTRICTION REWVIEYY F3 0.5 7

ERAIG F-Aug 017 | 292747 72251
SALTY LANE, SHALDON ching

e F
ENV5614/46(A)

Page 69



Agenda Item 6

——

CLIFFORQ o

Catchams Rgundirﬁ?f‘_f
Y Key
Existing Mo Waiting At Ay Time EEmEEm

Proposed extension No Waiting At Any Time -5

Taignbridgs

;?;wﬂﬂwlm.ulllﬂllll-lﬂ.lnm'!rﬂ!.
[
Map Baolh - Adinp Chist Ofoe MME ¥ F
bt TEIGMERIDGE HATOC W AITING Al NTS
D evon e s urcui e RESTRICTIO N REYIEW E73 TER
County Council U, CoWTC ekt Torb FAUgIOIT | 2EE0A27 T2
T CLIFFORD CLOSE, SHALDON [FeTp—
ENV5614/145()

Page 70



Agenda Iltem 6

Jurgery

Existing
Mo Waiting At Any Time EEEEN

L
—

Theaci -y 122 o 11 Ca C Ul an cae of e [ han Tl o
which 1l waa mipnally pepaed ad coumd.

i F
( TEIGHNEBRIDGE HATOC WAITING Al NTS
Devon RESTRICTION REYIEW TE TSR
County Council } e e [ERARN 0-Aug2on7 | 297678 8172
B o COURTEMAY TERRACE, STARCROSS  [Sowrarer
ENVS614/12(A)

Page 71



2/ abed

Existing | Proposed

9 wa)| epuaby

@ Crann copyright. Al rights resenred, 100019783,
{ Mo Waiting At Any Time TRy — 2017

Do not=cale from this draming in either hard or

ele clronicformat, Mo resporsibility & ascepted where
297580,81714 = W Vo e raming 5 e n Bloumeianoes cthet i hatfor

which it was ariginally prapared and issuzd.

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer far STHEME drawn by acale
Highuays, Irfrastruchure Development

awst TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW LiC NTS

D evon {escer R0t 2 R0y T — —
o DEUDN COUNTY COUNGIL, HEHILAY e 07 Sen. 2017
County Council L, ToP SN MO, S T8 £ 125 o
Tekphone 0315 155404 N EW ROAD, STARCROSS crawing numisr

ENV5614/62(A)




¢) abed

sl

s

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time SE5——

e

Key

o\

T \ AR
— o pOPD
J E

ger?

1e¥

% Crown copyrighl . Al Aghls reserued . 10015123
an

Donol scee bom s dmwing i e Bk che or
eledmnkc brmal .ba respomsibly B eccepk d where
Nk dmwing 15 wsed hdmumsene © ofter lhan el b
whch I wns iy e pered B 155 d.

TITT T Gt =
Higweys, h Isindure be i opme o
zwme TEIGMNEBRIDGE HATOCWAITING RESTRICTION REWIEW Al NTS
Devon hiaeicirh e TER
County Council seman e et e, coury | [ERATTE 10 Aug2017 | 207601 21820
R BOMHAY ROADANELL STREET, 5TARCROSS chng ey
ENVS614/6(B)

9 wa)| epuaby



v/ abed

53 BISHOP LOS

Remove 5 metres of No Waiting at
Any Time

Taaem ubTH ueald

E

Existing | Proposed

| MNo Waiting At Any Time

e /(Y5 7 [ Ol i

MO'& ue a

3@’1€w

]
(!
L
<@
i3
hei]
&
@

® Crown copyright. Allrights reserved, 100019753,
017

Do not scale fromthis drawing in either hard or

electronic format. No resporsib ity & accepted where
this draming & Used in Greumstances other than that for
which itw & originsly prepared and ksue d

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer for | SLHEWE
Highw ays, Infrastructure Development
aWste

 anl TRAFFICORDERS 2 POLICY TEAN
DEWD MGOUNTY GOUNGIL, HIG HIAY

WansSEUENT, LUco ez Ho e, oty | PR IING,

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

County Council }' HALL TOPSHAN RGAD, EXETER, Ex240 0

Tekpione O3S 155 1004

THE STRAND, STARCRQSS

drawn b sk
LJCZ NTS
date Q.5 Ref
07-Sep-2017
ciraving nurmber

ENV5614/64(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 6

Key

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time

Park Hill
Villas

a0 T T

% Crowncoprighl. A ghis esened. 0019123,
Pk

'omiscae bomink dmwing n e her hed o
Ele Cimnic kamal Mo e sporsibilils accepl o we e
1his dmwin b e d In droumsiences oher lhen el b
which I was oigim bpre pared end b sie d.

Devon 5

County Council }

Wen Bmih - scling Chie M0 e
Br Hghwess, hbsinidure
Uiz bpmen| £ Wasle

TREFRC ORDERS & POLICY TReH
DY R COU T EOURER

L WY LR A LN T, LU C OHEE
BOUSE, COLRTY ke UL, TOREHEH
PRCen, B TR, F i =00
Taphon s e 155 g

TR T E=
THEGMBERIDGE HATOC WAITIMNG MG HTS
RESTRICTICON REWVIEW F13 [T
DFALNIG 05-Aug 2017 293550 72956

ALEXANDRA TERRCE, TEIGNMOUTH  [ovwmaramoer
ENVS614.2(A)

Page 75



Agenda Item 6

vee 6 (1]}

O Existing Proposed

Mo Waiting At Any Time ammm — __’_—————/__/— .

e'vmmwrl.mnms riered. |MOISE.
1

] ll:l!l:!k o |Hs ﬂ!v]l%h!lhlrr-lﬂur
eledroric bmal Mo responskiil 1= e pe d where
Ihis drowang |5 se d In dcumsiances oher lhan el br
which I wes origimedyprepaedard Esued .

Meo B moh - #dling & He PO Meer jote = v by ﬂ-
br H 5, In sl ue
n:..u:'..'f;- Lwmzie TEIGMBRIDGE HATOC WA TING Al NTS
Devon memsemes s RESTRICTION REVIEW o ER
County Council ey ensar T, o [ 05-fug2017 | 29323173897
eyt COOMBEWALE ROAD, TEIGMMOUTH ot g ey
ENVS614/11(A)

Page 76




/] abed

Changaon

- El
Sub Stal

FOURTH AVEMUE

28,

Existing Proposed
Mo Waiting At Any Time aEEEE
@ Crown copyAghl . A ighls reserued . 100019123 .
T
Cono scae kom Ihs drewdng inedfe rhad or
eledmnic brmal Mo resmorelbiy & eccepk d where
N {V T e ™
Meg Booh - foling CHe FOMcer br |5 COEME FErTy =
Highways, hisindur De e oame o
P a TEIGMBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW AlG NT3
Devon s st | o ST
County Council it St 08 fug2017 | 29312273172
Tebgh 1 15 MILL LAME & FOURTH AYENLE, TEIGHMOUTH cting e
ENV5614/24(01)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

‘s Hipreava, Inhahucum

ettt TEIGNBRIDG E HATOG WAITING AIG NTS
Devon o s e RESTRICTION REVIEW = =
LA 8- Aug-2017 2932417

County Council prmpiap iyt
Taaphone b5 G B0 RELSOM CLOSE, TEIGMMOLTH

chraing rommter
ENVS614727( )

Page 78



Agenda Iltem 6

Key

]

Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time  s—

_Je2 Al Cenouse

Ly
—

VO AVAQDOM

oneymead

HALDON AVENUE

DDD

59.1m

L |

=,
% ;]'.;::m\n:mmrl..ﬂnmls msened. 00019123,
@ Domolscae komihs dmwing inelher hed o
) j .o o smslilsl szsk e
:1_;7-‘ which I was migimlypre pred end ks d.
)
Mg Bolh - sding Chie [0 Mezr fofwtr = . T ﬂ-
bl TEIGNBRIDGE HATOG WAITING AT NTS
D evon T e ¢ v Tk RESTRICTION REVIEW E23 TETE
County Council } Pyl I 06-Aug 2017 | 28423173799
et HALD O AVEAOODWAY ROAD, [r——
TEIGNMOUTH ENVS614/17 (A)

Page 79



Agenda Item 6

—

/ Mo Waiting At Any Time

Existing

Proposed

THIRD AVEMUE

© Crown copyrch| A ghE st ned. 1000 1S3,
ELTE]

Do seale bom hk dmwing In elbe r herd or
e eclonkc bl .M e spons billlyls noczpk d where

County Council |

DEWh COLR T COUR AL
A O ATHERT, L CHEE
BCLEE, COUNTY WO 1L, TOF S H
R0, TR F, Fci e D

Telphore B i Boa

$ /\ it ot et il
Me g Booh -#cing Chie FOMoer 5C|"E\'_E [T =
, Do e S TEIGMMOUTH HATOG WA TING alG NTS
DE‘VOn T oo & o e RESTRICTION REYIEW B TR

MILL LAME & MILFORD CLOSE,
TEIGNMOLTH

02 Aug 2017 20070, 72000

g rLiDer
ENVS614/25(A)

P

age 80




Agenda Iltem 6

ltall

ge Ct

No Waiting At Any Time

BITTON PARK ROAD

I

Bitton

A

Existing

" S

Proposed

goml 7 WESTEHD

@ Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100013783
2013

Do nat scale from this drawing in either hard or

electranic formt, No responsibilityis accepted where
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that for
which itwas originally prepared and issued.

Devon 6

County Council

Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer
tor Highways, Infrastucture
Developmert & Waste

TRAFFIC ORDERS &P OLICY TEAM
DEVION COUNTY COUNCIL
HIGHWAY MANAGEMENT, LUCOMBE
HOUSE, COUNTY HALL, TOPSHAM
ROAD, EXETER, EX2 400

Teiephone 0345 155 1004

—
DRAWING

—
SCHEME

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEW

BITTON PARK ROAD, TEIGNMOUTH

draws by scale
AJG NTS
date 0.8 Ref
08-Aug-2017 293526,73083

drawing number

ENV5614/4(A)

Page 81



Agenda Item 6

— N

Existing Proposed
No Waiting At Any Time EEEER —
Limited Waiting 8am-6pm —— -
2 hrs no return within 4 hrs

Westhrook

albot Court
to 17

lllllll.........’

‘ ‘
=
| 4
3
[u]
z
o
(e t
o =
Club @
@ Crown copyright. All rights reserved. 100019783
2013
Do nat scale from this drawing in either hard or
electranic formt, No responsibilityis accepted where
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that for
oo which itwas originally prepared and issved
k]
m—
Meg Booth - Acting Chief Officer | SCHEME

drawn by scake
for Highways, Inf rastructure
D evon (  Devedpent & waste TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING AJG NTS

DEVON COUNTY COUNCIL — R ESTR |CT|ON R%W date 0.5 Ref
County Council e e |PRARING 08-Aug-2017 | 293362,73110
I?Dﬂl'}.éxE TEF\'_Exsz‘D
Telephone 0345 155 1004

BITTON PARK ROAD,WESTBROOK
AVENUE, TEIGNMOUTH

drawing number

ENV5614/5(A)

Page 82



Agenda Iltem 6

HMataaor:
Jtatic

Key
Existing Limited Waiting 8am-6pm 1 Hrno return
L withinlhr =EEmms

F—.

Existing Mo Waiting At Any Time EEEEE e

> Proposed Mo Waiting At Any Time  ——m

& Crown coprighl. S Aghk e sene d. 10001 ME3,
am3
omlscak komihk dmwing In elher hand o
Ecmric Brmel.More spnsbilyls e pled we e
hE drewdng Iz used In dcume|ences dher [han hal b
which |l ves orignelyprepere d and Esued .

ez

br thu;;, nrl.;ln.l:hm ¥ ﬁ
D eurtmen 2 Wi TEIGNERIDGE HATOC WAITING AJG NTS
Devon e oo & e e RESTRICTION REVIEW T3 TSR
County Council } Prvidrenrinicr- S 22:5ep-2017 | 29M0B7VES
T e e CARLTOM PLACE, TEIGNMOUTH =y
ENV5614/9{B)

Page 83



Agenda Item 6

Bridge V W N

7

imming

‘ool

Key

Existing | Proposed

No Waiting At Any Time EEEEm —

Limited Waiting Mon-5at, Bam-6pm,
&l ) EEEEN @ Crovn copyright. Al rights reserved. 100019763,
2 hours, Mo Returm 4 hours 2013

} D not scale from this draning in sither hard o
—4 L slectranic format. No responsibility is accepted where
29442 1 ~?3088 this drawing &5 used in cir cumstances other than thatfor

which itwas ariginally prepared and Esued.

Meg Booth- Acting Chief Officer | SCHEME drawn by sCale
for Highmays, Infrastructure

et S TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING LJc NTS

Devo n e omers 0w o RESTRICTION REVIEW = TER

County Council e ey [BRAWS 08-Sep-2017

Torpow i 155 e EAST CLIFF WALK, TEIGNMOUTH cirawing number
ENV5614/61(A)

Page 84



Gg abed

DAWLISH ROAD

Existing Proposed _,__r“‘"/ Advisory bays
Mo Waiting At Any Time EEEEER ] putside 6 & 7
Mo Waiting 8am-6pm EEEEE
1 May te 30 September
- Churaoh ;Icl:mun CopyTOH . A Aghls e serued . | OO0 (9153,
26 %\ Donol scie fomihE daving Inelike rhod or
(=] eledmnk brmal Mo e sponshily E accepled vie e
}- ‘%& NE trewing & G d Inccumsianee salhe r hm (hal b
s X WHCh I Wns rgim I nrEpee o B ssie .
Mg Bomih - seng cheroner e |SCHEVE FEr =
Hi 5, Nisindure 0 ewe o enl
pried & TEIGHBRIDGE HATOCWAITIMG RESTRICTION REY IEW Al HT3
Devon it = TR
County Council ot 08 Aug-2017 | 234313,73165

Taphor s B 1% 1608

GLEMDARAGH ROAD, TEIGNMOUTH

TRE F
ENV5614/15(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



9g abed

Clankadly Eldra Court

40 . 5m

39, 3m i
Lay,
a0y
‘ .
. : &D“
nly

Wynstay
Hermssa Lodge

Existing Proposed /\kmna

9 wa)| epuaby

| ND waiting At A”Vﬂme EuEERE — © C own comrigh| AL AghE reserued . | 0019123,
Al
Dlﬂgﬂf'ﬂ: rllﬂmiﬂmﬂhlﬂllhrlrmmﬂdrm
\LM‘—‘ L W / R T .
which I vas oApinallyprepore d and Bsued .
—_—_= — I"
M g Booih - Acing Chie 12Nz b TR OF e
Hphways, nknskudure D ewe opmenl
vy i TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVEWN AIG NTS
D evon e cevms e = g
County Council } e e i 08-aug2017 | 9360973283
F—— LIPPER HERMOSA ROAD, TEIGHMOLUTH oAt ] i
ENVA614/38(2)




Agenda Iltem 6

=

uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

TEIGNERIDGE HATOC WAITING A3 NTS
Devon T e ¢ s T RESTRICTION REVIEW 3 TErE
County Council } sl (5-Aug 2017 254400, 084300
Lok GROWE CRESCENT, TEIGNMOUTH — [oevmarancer
ENV5614/16(A)

Page 87



Agenda Item 6

-~

\

iTheatra)
Toukiac
InEormarian

Bawling Sreen

1l to 10

Pavilions

Teighmoash

The Courtenay

Key
Existing Proposed
Mo Waiting At &ny Time EEmmm
Loading Only At Any Time ?m
Loading Only Bam-bpm oE . -ff” © C rovn ConyTighl . AIFGh s /e sene o, | OO0 19123 .
Disabled 2arking Bam-&pm, Max Stay I Y =
2 hours L ool soae bom ik ormdrg Inelher hed o
¢k cronic brmal . Ha e spnshillyls sorpled wher
f L \\ T e e R e !
eg Hodh - e O i ¥ %
br Hghvays , nimsucure
( Oeurime i 2 Wsie TEIGMERIDGE HATOC WA|TING AIG NTS
Devo N e s sreuk e RESTRICTION REVIEW FTs TERE
County Council } et S 22-Sep 2017 | 29415672524
Teighos Gie G 1tm DEM CRESCEMT, TEIGHMOUTH rumver
ENV3614/13(B)

Page 88




68 abed

Map View

Al )

Bungalow

Key

E

No Waiting At Any Time

7[ Loading Only Mon-5at, 8am-6pm

Pay & Display 8am-bpm

momrmn >~/ /[

oW |

g
¥y :
Ny /’h
e 73 w v‘ﬁ» E
Supermarket apESEEEEg, 5
ou2®
)
D)
&,
»
-
club “'
— o
& 5
I
=
- =
uwl o
i =
o F!
=\ o ]
. 7]
e
.0
" L' sub Sta
A4
al B
LR -
whowd
s\ = -
AN ~
A=
[}
.
[ ]
-
| ]
= -
[}
u Q
L] e
u
[} (=21
n
L]
L]
[
N
— » [=}
xisting | Proposed - %
EEEEns A LJ %
x ]
: @ Crown copy right, All rights reserved, 100019783,
w ;17
smmma x
N, Do notscale from this drawing in either hard or
w, elestonicformat No responsibility is accepted where
thiz drawing i used in circumstances other thanthat for

which itwas ariginally prepared and issued

difawn scale

e g Booth - Acting C hief Officer for
Highways, Infrastrusture Development

& aste

TRAFFIC ORDERS & PO LY TEAN
DEVON COUNTYCO UNCIL, HIG Hia Y

Devon

County Council

TeBpboke OHS 1551004

—
SCHEME

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

LJC NTS

date Q.3 Ref

MuneG EMENT, Luco maErousEcounty | DRAWING
HALL, TOPSHAN ROAD, EXETER, EX2 42 0

LOWER BROOK STREET & BICKFORD LANE, TEIGNMOUTH clrawing rumicer

07-Sep-2017

ENV5614/60(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

Map View

sue] 2dedsd

Key

Nightingale

House

Existing

Proposed

ﬁ| Mo Waiting At Any Time

| Residents Parking Zone A

posor7siel \

G ad

West
Lawn

Court

® Crown copyright Allrights reserved. 100015783
213

electronic format. No resporsibility is accepted whers

Do not seale from this drawing in either hard or
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that for

which itwas originally prepared and Bsued

Devonf»

County Council /'

Mg Booth - Acting C hief Officer
far Highw ays, Infrastructure
Development & Waste

TRAFFIC ORDERS & POLICY TEAM
DEVON COUNTY COUNGIL
HIGHIAY IARAG ENENT, LUCOE E
HOUS E,COUNTY HALL, TOPS Hall
ROMD, EXETER, EX2 420

Tekphoie 0NS 155 1004

—
SUHEME

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING
RESTRICTION REVIEW

DRAWING

DAIMONDS LANE, TEIGNMOUTH

arawn By Suale
LJC NTS
date 0.5 Ref
07-Sep-2017
drawing number
ENV5614/59(A)

Page 90



T6 abed

Mus

PC

i Key
L4

7

Mo Waiting At Any Time

Limited Waiting 8am-&pm, 1 hour, No
EEEEN

El Sub Sta

T
EW FIMO

Existing | Proposed

/ Return 1 hour

No Waiting At Any Time except Taxis

Any Time

Mo Waiting At Any Time/No Loading at
—

294148,72946

Hall

STATION ROAD

HOLLANDS RoaD

|TI0' 2 g7 237 01

9 to 15

14

¥

STATION RD
T

.‘-lllllIlllll.lIlllll-l.
Ul

3ank

@ Crawn copyright. Allrights resenred, 100019783,
2017

Do not seale fram this draning in either hard or
electronic format. No resparsibility & accepted where
this dr aning i used in circumstances other than that for
which itwas originally prepared and sued.

Devon

County Council

heg Booth - Acting Chief Officer for SCHEVE

Highuays, |nfr astructure Dewvelopment
SWiaste

TRAFFIZORDERS & POLICY TEAN

TEIGNBRIDGE HATOC WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW

DEWD HCOUNTY COUNCIL, HIG HIUAY —
MONASEMENT, LUCO MAE house, county | DRAWING
HALL TOPSHAN ROAD, EXETER, EX2 420

Tekpione DS 1551004

STATION ROAD, TEIGNMOUTH

cirawn by ke
LJC NTS
date Q.3.Ref
07-Sep-2017
ciraaing number
ENV5614/63(A)

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Item 6

Devon County Council
(Various Roads, Teignbridge)

Appendix Il
To HIW/17/76

(Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order

Summary of Representations

Comment

Church Path, Ashburton - 2 respondents
(1 resident and Town Council)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections

1 respondent (Town Council) feels that there is no problem with
parking in this area.

1 respondent identifies that proposals are too far from town centre to
warrant restrictions.

1 respondent highlights that proposals will remove valuable parking
for residents of Stonepark Terrace.

Other comments

Entrance to Tuckers is closed with access being maintained via
Chuley Road.

Reason for proposal.

No Waiting At Any Time to
maintain access in case of
emergency.

Officer Comments
Implementation of restriction not
supported by Town Council and
issues associated with
obstruction can be reported to
Devon & Cornwall Constabulary.

Issues associated with closing
entrance to Tuckers outside
scope of this project.

Recommendation
Not to proceed with the proposals.

Comment

West Street, Bishopsteignton — 3 Respondents
(2 residents of West St and 1 resident Fore St, Bishopsteignton)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections

2 respondents unsure how proposals will resolve parking and
congestion in village.

1 respondent highlights that proposed restrictions on natural
narrowing of street.

Comments

1 respondent highlights that proposed restrictions on natural
narrowing of street.

1 respondent highlighted that residents usually park considerately
and not often enough to justify parking restrictions.

1 respondent states that flow of traffic not a problem with current
parking arrangements.

Suggestions

White hatching is extended outside number 6 West Street to
address parking problems.

Additional restrictions be provided around 25 Clanage Street
opposite Public House.

Reason for proposal.

No Waiting At Any Time to
maintain access and prevent
obstructive parking.

Officer comments

The proposed restriction seeks to
provide a compromise between
providing unrestricted parking in
the village whilst preventing
obstructive parking.

Recommendation
Implement No Waiting at Any Time restrictions as advertised.

Page 92




Comment

School Hill & Longlands, Dawlish — 1 Respondent
(1 resident Stockton Lane)

Agenda Iltem 6

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Support

e Generally, supports proposals but would like the restriction reduced
to 1 or 2 metres due to restricted parking in area.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent inappropriate and

obstructive parking at junction
and maintain visibility splays.

Officer comments

The proposals seek to address
parking obstructing visibility for
motorists using junction.
Reducing proposal to 1 or 2
metres will not address issue.

Recommendation
Implement No Waiting at Any Time restrictions as advertised.

Comment

Ide — 4 Respondents
(2 Residents of Ide, 1 Parish Councillor and Parish Council)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections

e 3 respondents (including Parish Council) highlight that implementing
No Waiting At Any Time at war memorial will reduce parking space
in village.

o 1 respondent indicates that parking has never posed a problem and
parking is severely restricted.

Supports

e 3 respondents (including Parish Council) support No Waiting At Any
Time on Old Ide Lane at hammerhead.

Reason for proposal.
To prevent obstructive parking.

Not proceed with the proposals
at war memorial.

Recommendation
(i) Not proceed with the proposals at war memorial.

Lane at turning head.

(i) Implement No Waiting at Any Time and School Keep Clear restrictions as advertised on Old Ide

Comment

Sandfords, Kennford — 1 Respondent
(Parish Council)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Suggestion

e 1 respondent suggests that mandatory waiting at school be from 1st
September to 315t July.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent obstructive parking on
access road to the Primary
School.

Officer comments

Motorists should not be
encouraged to park on junctions
and in vicinity of school entrance
irrespective of the omission of
parking restrictions.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Page 93




Agenda Item 6

Comment

Gissons Lane, Kennford — 1 Respondent
(Parish Council)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

e Supports proposals.

Reason for proposal.
To prevent obstructive parking
and protect visibility splays.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Comment

Access to Rydon Industrial Estate, Kingsteignton — 2 Respondents
(1 Business and Landowners of estate)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Supports
e 2 respondents in support of No Waiting At Any Time but would like
to see all of the access road have restricted parking.

Comments

e 2 respondents highlight that unrestricted parking on access road and
hammerhead is stopping large vehicles from manoeuvring in estate.

o 1 respondent identified threat of a delivery company withdrawing
collection and delivery to site, which puts jobs at risk.

e 1 respondent highlights that vehicles park on footway causing
pedestrians to walk into the road.

¢ 1 respondent highlights that lorries unable to get to premises to
unload presents a logistical and health and safety issue.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent vehicles causing
obstructions to HGV's using the
industrial estate.

Officer comments

Additional evidence has been
provided by local businesses to
warrant investigating of additional
restrictions as part of future
programme.

Recommendation

Implement restrictions as advertised and consider additional restrictions as part of future programme.

Comment

Leaze Road & New Park Road, Kingsteignton — 1 Respondent
(Resident of Leaze Road)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Support

¢ 1 Respondent supports proposals but would like them extended a
further 5 metres past gate of No. 10. This would prevent parking
from obstructing pavement and blocking gate.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent inappropriate and
obstructive parking and maintain
visibility splays.

Recommendation

Implement restrictions as advertised and consider additional restrictions as part of future programme.

Comment

Court Street and Pound Street, Moretonhampstead

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Comments
e Devon County Council has been made aware that the incorrect no
return period on the Traffic Regulation Order has been advertised.

Reason for proposal.
Consolidate Limited Waiting
Bays to provide a greater
turnover of vehicles and bring in
line with current restrictions
elsewhere within the town. To
prevent obstructive parking.

Recommendation

through a Modification Order.

Amend proposals from, 8am-5pm 30 mins No Return 1 hour to Mon-Sat, 8am-5pm 1 hour No Return 2 hours

Page 94




Comment

Agenda Iltem 6

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Service Lane to rear of Abbotsbury Road, Newton Abbot — 2 Respondents
(2 Residents of Abbotsbury Road)

Supports
e 1 respondent supports proposals but would like to see it extended all
the way through to Garston Terrace.

Comment

e 1 Respondent unable to access rear of property due to width of lane
so uses rear lane for loading/unloading and washing car and would
like assurances this can continue.

Other Comments
e Access should be restricted along service road to residents only.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent obstructive parking
preventing access completely on
well-used service lane and rear
garages/hardstands.

Officer comments

Loading and unloading permitted
on No Waiting At Any Time.
Washing car is not permitted on
No Waiting At Any Time.

Access restrictions beyond the
scope of this project.

Recommendation

Implement restrictions as advertised and consider additional restrictions as part of future programme.

Comment

Salty Lane, Shaldon — 1 Respondent
(1 Resident of Shaldon)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections
e 1 respondent strongly objects to the loss of 5-6 parking places, more
space should be made available.

Reason for proposal.
To prevent inappropriate and
obstructive parking.

Officer comments

Proposed restriction is 17 metres
in length, which equates to 3
vehicles.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Comment

Well Street/Bonhay Road, Starcross — 1 Respondent
(1 Resident of Well Street)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Other Comments

¢ 1 respondent identified many near misses between motorists and
cyclist and suggests provision of signs similar to Powderham coast
road to highlight shared road.

Reason for proposal.
To prevent inappropriate and
obstructive parking.

Officer comments

Proposed restrictions seek to
improve inter visibility between
motorists and cyclists.

Provision of cycle signs beyond
scope of this project.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Page 95




Agenda Item 6

Comment

Glendaragh Road, Teignmouth — 2 Respondents
(2 Residents of Glendaragh Road)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections

o 1 respondent objects due to loss of parking in town in general and
questioning that parking on both sides restricts access.

o 1 respondent object that it is already a struggle to park between April
and September.

Comments

e 1 respondent identified that removing on street parking will lead to
an increase in vehicle speeds.

* 1 respondent highlighted that access has never been a problem with
vehicles parked on both sides of road.

Suggestion
e 1 respondent suggested that No Waiting At Any Time be
implemented in vicinity of garage for No. 5 to allow better access.

Reason for proposal.
To prevent inappropriate and
obstructive parking.

Officer comments

Width of carriageway is less than
7 metres wide, promoting parking
on both sides of carriageway
would restrict access.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Comment

Grove Crescent, Teignmouth — 1 Respondent
(1 Resident of Grove Crescent)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Objections

e 1 respondent strongly objects as residents will not be able to park
and suggest that No Waiting At Any Time is implemented near
junction with Landscore Road, outside garages and at turning point
at bottom of crescent.

Suggestion
o 1 respondent suggested that No Waiting At Any Time be considered
on Landscore Road.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent inappropriate and
obstructive parking on corner
outside 28 Grove Crescent.

Officer comments

Only a short section of No
waiting At Any Time is being
proposed to assist with larger
vehicles manoeuvring in the
vicinity of number 28 Grove
Crescent.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Comment

Nelson Close, Teignmouth — 1 Respondent
(1 Resident of Nelson Close)

Devon County Council (DCC)
Response

Comments

e 1 respondent highlights inconsiderate parking already blocking
garages and private parking spaces. Not aware of a Parking
Warden ever visiting to enforce restrictions in the area. Parking
Wardens need to enforce parking on footways and dropped kerbs.

Reason for proposal.

To prevent inappropriate and

obstructive parking at junction
and maintain visibility splays.

Officer comments

Requests for enforcement can be
made via the Devon County
Council website. Currently Devon
County Council does not have
powers to enforce vehicles
parking on footways.

Recommendation
Implement restrictions as advertised.

Page 96




Agenda Item 7

HIW/17/70

All Highways and Traffic Orders Committees
October/November 2017

Traffic Sensitive Streets Review 2017

Report of the Acting Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Committee notes that Devon
County Council propose to undertake a full review of the traffic sensitive streets
network across the county. Proposed completion: 1 April 2018.

1. Background/Introduction

Devon County Council has a legal duty under the Traffic Management Act
2004/Section 59 New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 to Co-ordinate works activities
on the road network.

As part of this duty, a power is afforded to Devon County Council to enable the
designation of certain streets as ‘Traffic Sensitive’.

When a street is designated ‘Traffic Sensitive’, timings of works can be better regulated
to ensure free flow of traffic so far as reasonably practicable. i.e. no works on Topsham
Road, Exeter during peak morning and afternoon traffic flows.

The project works in line with Devon County Council’s strategic objective in the Better
Together vision, getting from A to B.

The last recorded full review was undertaken in 1994. Designations in some cases are
currently no longer fit for purpose and effectiveness is reduced.

Main aims/Objective of project:

v" To ensure all possible effects of works are raised at an early stage in the planning

process and considered, managed and communicated affectively.

To co-ordinate works and reduce impact on road users.

Ensure safe and easy passage for road users on Devon’s network.

To meet statutory duties imposed under the network management duty.

To help manage the balance of works in line with other events on the public

highway. i.e. local and special events.

To ensure the effects of all works on the road network are minimised for the local

economy.

v' To improve open communication and better planning between works promoters
and Devon County Council. N.B. This project is not aimed at prohibiting or limiting
options for works to be undertaken.

DA NI NN

\

Page 97



Agenda ltem 7

2. Proposal

Proposed timescales for project:

Devon Highways
Traffic Sensitive Streets review - 2017

Oct-17) Nov-17| Dec-17| Jan-18| Feb-18] Mar-18| Apr-18] May-18| Jun-18]  Jul-18]

Aims and Objectives to be agreed
Seek advise from Data Team
early light touch comms

Website Development

Area focused workshops - Quantification of traffic data
HATOC Meeting Attendance
Confirmation of Designations
Develop Consultation Mapping
Develop Consultation Page
Formal Consultation

Close of Consultation

NSG Updates required

Project Debrief

How will the review be undertaken?

Statutory Regulations outline when a street can be designated traffic sensitive. The
following steps must be completed before a designation can be updated:

Each street is crossed referenced against the statutory triggers.
Proposals for revised designations are outlined.
Communications are undertaken with affected stakeholders.

A 1 month statutory consultation is undertaken.

Updating of Devon’s mapping data is completed.

What are the Impacts?

It is envisaged that some designations will be increased due to traffic flow levels.
Some may be removed. The proposal aims to consider strategic visions for network
growth wherever possible.

Works promoters may find adjusted restrictions on working practices/timescales (N.B.
this includes Devon County Council’s contractors). However, the overall objective is to
trigger early communication and better planning. It is not to prevent works taking
place.

3. Options/Alternatives

The process is determined by statute, therefore there is no alternative.

4. Consultations/Representations/Technical Data

Statutory consultation proposed for March/April 2018.

5. Financial Considerations

The costs involved are resource costs for in-situ Highway Officers only as outlined by
the project plan.

Page 98



Agenda Item 7

6. Environmental Impact Considerations
No areas have been identified.
7. Equality Considerations

No areas have been identified. Project is operating to standard designation tolerances
and will be implemented consistently across the county.

8. Legal Considerations

The lawful implications/consequences of the proposals have been considered and
taken into account in the preparation of this report.

9. Risk Management Considerations
No risks have been identified.

10. Public Health Impact

No areas have been identified.

1. Reasons for Recommendations

This report has been compiled at the initial stages of the project to enable a clear and
open communication process between Devon County Council and its members.

This is a report for information only.

Meg Booth
Acting Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: All

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Victoria Walsh

Room No: AB1 Lucombe House, County Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD

Tel No: 01392 383000

Background Paper Date File Ref.
None

vw260917hat

sc/cr/traffic sensitive streets review 2017

02 021017

Page 99






Agenda Iltem 8

HIWM7/77

Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
2 November 2017

Brunel Industrial Estate, Newton Abbot — Proposed Waiting Restrictions

Report of the Chief Officer, Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that:

(a) the comments in the report are noted;

(b) that a site visit should be arranged to review the proposals for the northern
and western arms of Forde Road and that a decision on the matter should be
delegated to the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and
Waste in consultation with the Local Member and Chair; and

(c) that the remaining proposals are implemented as advertised.

1. Background

Collett Way was constructed by Teignbridge District Council (TDC) as part of the Brunel
Industrial Estate to serve access to parcels of development land and enable new business in
the area. The road now forms part of the existing road network on the estate that is used by
the public on a daily basis.

TDC have managed the road since it was constructed, including the introduction of parking
restrictions. As the development in the area is completed they have requested the adoption
of Collett Way.

Before the road can be adopted Devon County Council (DCC) requires it to be brought up to
an adoptable standard and this includes the resolution of parking issues. As the current
parking practices cause a problem for larger vehicles manoeuvring around the estate, it was
agreed as part of the scheme TDC would pay for a traffic regulation order to be advertised to
introduce further parking restrictions on the estate.

2. Proposal

It is proposed to introduce further No Waiting at Any Time restrictions on sections of Collett
Way and Forde Road to prevent obstructive parking and ensure large vehicles such as
HGVs can safely manoeuvre in and out of businesses accesses and around the Industrial
Estate. It is also proposed to convert the existing No Waiting Mon — Sat 8am - 6pm to No
Waiting at Any Time to keep the advisory cycle lane on Brunel Road clear of parked
vehicles. A plan showing these proposals can be found in Appendix .

3. Consultation
Following approval by the local member and Chair of Teignbridge Highways and Traffic
Orders Committee formal consultation on the proposed traffic regulation order began on

8 September until 29 September 2017. During the consultation period, 133 submissions
were received alongside a petition of 89 names.

Page 101



Agenda Item 8

A summary of the submissions is shown in Appendix | to this report along with a summary
and the DCC response. All of the responses object to the introduction of restrictions as it
removes parking.

4, Discussion

126 responses and the petition were from staff working/out of Estuary House and Bridge
House. The rest were from staff working from other businesses on the estate.

It is recommended that the restrictions on Collett Way are implemented as advertised as the
proposals broadly match those currently marked on street by TDC with variations to prohibit
parking across the dropped kerb for the cycle route and to allow more parking outside Clarity
Copiers.

It is recommended that the proposals on Brunel Road are implemented as advertised to
keep the advisory cycle lane on Brunel Road clear of parked vehicles.

Due to the number of submissions received it is recommended that a site visit is arranged to
review the proposals for the northern and western arms of Forde Road and that a decision
on the matter should be delegated to the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure
Development and Waste in consultation with the Local Member and Chair. However, given
the significant responses from Estuary House and Bridge House it is also suggested that the
County Council and the NHS explore a green travel plan for this site.

5. Financial Considerations

The funding for this traffic regulation order is being met by Teignbridge District Council.

6. Environmental Impact Considerations

The introduction of restrictions will facilitate movement of HGVs through the estate and
reduce commuter parking which will encourage sustainable travel and improve air quality.

7. Equality Considerations

There are no equality issues relevant to the proposals.

8. Legal Considerations

When making a Traffic Regulation Order it is the County Council responsibility to ensure that
all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 that states that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable,
secures the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic and provision of parking
facilities.

9. Risk Management Considerations

This proposal has been assessed and all necessary safeguards or action have been
taken/included to safeguard the Council's position

10. Options/Alternatives

The option of not progressing with the restrictions would mean that the parking issues would
continue and therefore DCC would not be willing to adopt the road.

Page 102



Agenda Iltem 8

1. Reasons for Recommendations

It is recommended to implement some of the restrictions as advertised to ensure that access
for HGVs is maintained in the entirety of the industrial estate and that a site meeting is held
to review the proposals on the northern and western arms of Forde Road.

Meg Booth
Chief Officer, Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Division: Newton Abbot North

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries:
Room No: ABG Lucombe House, County Hall, Exeter

Tel No: 01392 383000

Background Paper Date File Ref.
None

ms181017teih

sc/cr/Proposed Waiting Restrictions Brunel Industrial Estate, Newton Abbot

03 241017

Page 103



Agenda Item 8

Appendix |
To HIWNM7/77

Submissions to
Devon County Council (Various Roads, Newton Abbot) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order

Comment No. of Devon County Council Response
responses

Double yellow lines already in appropriate 4 It is considered that parking on the

sections on the estate roads to ensure northern arm of Forde Road narrows the

HGV vehicles have adequate space to turn carriageway width to an unacceptable

in/out of premises. level. However, it is recommended that a
site visit is arranged to review the
proposals.

No alternative parking is being identified or 88 It is the responsibility of drivers to park

provided. where it does not cause an obstruction for
other traffic.

Blue Badge Holder. 1 Noted.

It is recommended that that respondent
discusses off-street parking with
employer. On-street parking cannot be
guaranteed close to the employee’s place

of work.
Some businesses have recently closed 1 Devon Council County does not have
down. Why not use their premises for jurisdiction over this land.
alternative parking?
Parking in the local car parks would entail 70 Noted.
having to walk backwards and forwards It is recommended that a site visit is
from car several times a day up to 30 arranged to review the proposals to
minutes at a time, thus reducing the time to identify if some parking can be retained.
do our jobs efficiently.
Increase in congestion as people will be 1 Noted.
driving around to find a car parking space. However, commuters will identify

alternative parking arrangements which
means it will only likely to be visitors
looking for spaces which is what currently

happens.

Current cycling facilities at work are poor 3 This is something for the respondents to

and would require significant improvement discuss with their employer.

to encourage more employees to cycle to

work.

Mobility is restricted through a disability 1 Noted.

(but not enough to warrant a blue badge) It is recommended that that respondent

and cannot walk too far from work discusses off-street parking with

premises. employer. On-street parking cannot be
guaranteed close to the employee’s place
of work.

Employees rely on having easy access to 14 Noted.

their place of work. On-street parking cannot be guaranteed

close to the employee’s place of work.

Page 104



Agenda Iltem 8

Comment No. of Devon County Council Response
responses

Carrying equipment backwards and 4 Noted.

forwards to vehicles which contravenes On-street parking cannot be guaranteed

health and safety and manual handling close to the employee’s place of work.

legislation would cause further issues if This is something for the respondents to

cars parked long distances away. discuss with their employer.

The enforced use of using fee paying car 23 The proposals will not force the use of car

parks will have a detrimental effect on the parks as this is one option available to

finances of all causing financial difficulties. drivers.

Employees need their cars for work 75 Noted.

purposes. A reduction in on-road parking It is recommended that a site visit is

spaces would affect ability of employees to arranged to review the proposals to

carry out their job effectively in providing identify if some parking can be retained.

support to the community as frontline

supporters, working with vulnerable people

and attending meetings.

Current parking (off-street & on-street) 40 Noted.

provided for the businesses on the estate is However, on-street parking can only be

very limited and does not accommodate allowed where it is not causing an

the large number of employees who park obstruction for other traffic. Itis

on the estate. recommended that employers look into
green travel plans to reduce parking
demand.

Having to arrive at work earlier to locate a 13 Noted.

parking space will impact on employee’s See above.

work/life balance - putting a strain on family

life and other commitments outside of work.

Suggests a park and ride facility. 1 Noted.

If parking is to be restricted, this could be 2 Footways are needed on both sides of the

resolved by only having a pavement on one road to ensure safe pedestrian

side of the road. This would widen the movements around the estate.

road enabling parking to continue on both

sides of the road.

Planning has been granted in the past for 8 Parking provision would have been

non-industrial businesses to locate to their considered by TDC in the planning

offices onto the Brunel Industrial Estate. applications.

Question the logic of creating a

dual-purpose site only to remove the

on-street parking facility for these

businesses.

There are no public transport links in the 68 It is acknowledged that there is no public

immediate vicinity or planned to support the
reduction in parking.

transport currently serving the estate
however, options are available within a
reasonable walking distance for most
workers.

Page 105




Agenda Item 8

various areas of unused land on the Brunel
Estate? There are several overgrown
areas of 'scrubland’ which could possibly
provide a solution to the parking situation.

Comment No. of Devon County Council Response
responses

The nearest car park is accessed by going 17 The use of car parks is just one option

through the poorly lit industrial estate and available to drivers. It is considered the

under the poorly lit railway bridge. This will street lighting is within acceptable

be dangerous in the evenings especially as standards.

winter is drawing in.

Proposals will have an effect on delivery of 7 Noted.

services, retaining and recruiting staff. On-street parking cannot be guaranteed

Proposals will adversely impact on close to the employee’s place of work.

employment in Newton Abbot area and

businesses might have to relocate to new

premises elsewhere.

Reduce the amount of double yellow lines 8 It is recommended that a site visit is

being proposed to provide additional areas arranged to review the proposals to

for parking. identify if some parking can be retained.

Reducing parking on estate will increase 3 It is acknowledged this may occur

the build-up of vehicles parking in however parking in these areas may not

surrounding residential areas. cause a problem. This will be monitored.

Has any consideration been given to the 12 Devon Council County does not have

jurisdiction over this land.

Collett Way

purposes. A reduction in on-road parking
spaces would affect ability of employees to
carry out job effectively in providing support
to the community as frontline supporters,
working with vulnerable people and
attending meetings.

No alternative parking is being identified or 3 It is the responsibility of drivers to park

provided. where it does not cause an obstruction for
other traffic.

Parking in the local car parks would entail 3 Noted.

having to walk backwards and forwards It is recommended that a site visit is

from car several times a day up to 30 arranged to review the proposals to

minutes at a time, thus reducing the time to identify if some parking can be retained.

do our jobs efficiently.

The enforced use of using fee paying car 1 The proposals will not force the use of car

parks will have a detrimental effect on the parks as this is one option available to

finances of all causing financial difficulties. drivers.

Employees need their cars for work 2 Noted.

It is recommended that a site visit is
arranged to review the proposals to
identify if some parking can be retained.

Current parking (off-street & on-street)
provided for the businesses on the estate is
very limited and does not accommodate
the large number of employees who park
on the estate.

Noted.

However, on-street parking can only be
allowed where it is not causing an
obstruction for other traffic. Itis
recommended that employers look into
green travel plans to reduce parking
demand.

Page 106




Agenda Iltem 8

Comment No. of Devon County Council Response
responses

Having to arrive at work earlier to locate a 1 Noted.

parking space will impact on employee’s See above.

work/life balance - putting a strain on family
life and other commitments outside of work.

There are no public transport links in the 3 It is acknowledged that there is no public

immediate vicinity or planned to support the transport currently serving the estate

reduction in parking. however, options are available within a
reasonable walking distance for most
workers.

The nearest car park is accessed by going 1 The use of car parks is just one option

through the poorly lit industrial estate and available to drivers. It is considered the

under the poorly lit railway bridge. This will street lighting is within acceptable

be dangerous in the evenings especially as standards.

winter is drawing in.

Has any consideration been given to the 1 Devon Council County does not have
various areas of unused land on the Brunel jurisdiction over this land.

Estate. There are several overgrown areas
of 'scrubland' which could possibly provide
a solution to the parking situation.

Forde Road

No alternative parking is being identified or 5 It is the responsibility of drivers to park

provided. where it does not cause an obstruction for
other traffic.

Parking in the local car parks would entail 5 Noted.

having to walk backwards and forwards It is recommended that a site visit is

from car several times a day up to 30 arranged to review the proposals to

minutes at a time, thus reducing the time to identify if some parking can be retained.

do our jobs efficiently.

The enforced use of using fee paying car 1 The proposals will not force the use of car
parks will have a detrimental effect on the parks as this is one option available to
finances of all causing financial difficulties. drivers.

Employees need their cars for work 6 Noted.

purposes. A reduction in on-road parking It is recommended that a site visit is
spaces would affect ability of employees to arranged to review the proposals to

carry out job effectively in providing support identify if some parking can be retained.

to the community as frontline supporters,
working with vulnerable people and
attending meetings.

Current parking (off-street & on-street) 2 Noted.

provided for the businesses on the estate is However, on-street parking can only be

very limited and does not accommodate allowed where it is not causing an

the large number of employees who park obstruction for other traffic. Itis

on the estate. recommended that employers look into
green travel plans to reduce parking
demand.

Page 107



Agenda Item 8

Comment No. of Devon County Council Response
responses

Planning has been granted in the past to 1 Parking provision would have been

for non-industrial businesses to locate to considered by TDC in the planning

their offices onto the Brunel Industrial applications.

Estate. Question the logic of creating a

dual-purpose site only to remove the

on-street parking facility for these

businesses.

There are no public transport links in the 6 It is acknowledged that there is no public

immediate vicinity or planned to support the
reduction in parking.

transport currently serving the estate
however, options are available within a
reasonable walking distance for most
workers.

Reduce the amount of double yellow lines
being proposed to provide additional areas
for parking.

It is recommended that a site visit is
arranged to review the proposals to
identify if some parking can be retained.

Proposals will lead to lack of sufficient
parking for Teignbridge District Council's
waste and cleansing staff who work from
Forde Road.

On-street parking can only be allowed
where it is not causing an obstruction for
other traffic. It is recommended that
employers look into green travel plans to
reduce parking demand.

Page 108




Appendix Il
To HIW/M7/77

® Crown copyright. Al rights reserved. 100019782,

2017

Da not scale from this drawing in either hard or
electronic format. No responsibility is acoepted where
this drawing is used in circumstances other than that
for which it was originally prepared and issued.

e o b
ridge
ridge o
-t B H’.KEL %:f?:y’ ] o /
Blech e
L RE]
i
; i /
Foctary L] \
LI = Ehnit -
pal
I ‘\_\____,_-"'
:'F S /-' ’
7
;3
T Ry T %)
S S ~ ér’r"
\.l JF\‘
S
o
q
LY = o —
m L—; i 5 N
(@) é"’(’
D =
- S
O 8 Warks
Ly
© 2 KEY
I
! Existing No Waiting At Any Time on pubic highway LLL L
i
I of
.’l "\ Existing No Waiting At Any Time on Teignbridge District
I == Council highway
= 1-' e _ Bung, :;l“‘*-‘n__H advertised as No Waiting At Any Time on public highway
18 [} g
) &1 e ——
i | xl =i, R - Existing No Waiting Mon-5at 8am-6pm LI H
r — -
"?‘l.‘ o "“H“yﬁfﬂ- Roap
':' e \\ p Proposed No Waiting At Any Time T
| £l Gen St I ‘f
] I ] .
;‘ M g '\\‘ Teignbridge District Council land to be adopted
i !
SCHEME drawn by scale
Meg Booth
Chief Officer for Highwsys, Infrastructure JPB NTS
LSvsleprentNasie COLLETT WAY, NEWTON ABBOT . T
Devon o oo e i P
) COUNTY HALL DRAWING 6/10/2017 287226,71496
County Council TOFSHAM ROAD
5 a0 PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS =
Telephone 0345 155 1004 ENVSGZG,{Z (B)

g wa)| epuaby






Agenda Item 10

HIW/17/78

Teignbridge Highways and Traffic Orders Committee
2 November 2017

Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers

Report of the Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the report be noted.
1. Summary

In accordance with Minute *3 of the Meeting of this Committee on the 27 June 2003 this report
details the actions taken in respect of traffic regulation orders under Delegated Powers since the
last meeting. It also lists Local Transport Plan schemes that have been implemented as part of
the agreed 2014/15 programme, under Delegated Powers.

2. Actions on Advertised Traffic Orders
Since the last meeting of this Committee, a number of Traffic Orders have been progressed and

where objections have been received, these have been dealt with by a consultation with the
Chairman and Local Members. Details of these matters are listed below.

Location Proposal Action
King Street, Mandatory Disabled Parking | Traffic regulation order
Newton Abbot Bay and No Waiting At Any | advertised, objections resolved
Time and order sealed after
Oakland Road, Mandatory Disabled Parking | consultation with Local Member
Newton Abbot Bay and HATOC Chair.
Warren Road, Zebra Crossings Crossing advertised after
Dawlish Warren consultation with Local Member
and HATOC Chair.

Meg Booth
Chief Officer for Highways, Infrastructure Development and Waste

Electoral Divisions: Newton Abbot South, and Newton Abbot North

Local Government Act 1972

List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Lee Cranmer

Tel No: 0345 155 1004
Background Paper Date File Ref.
None

jc201017teih
sc/hg/action under delegated powers
2 241017

Page 111






	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	5 A380 South Devon Highway:  Review of Data (minute *38)
	6 Annual Waiting Restriction Programme
	7 Traffic Sensitive Streets
	8 Brunel Industrial Estate, Newton Abbot - Proposed Waiting Restrictions
	10 Actions Taken Under Delegated Powers

